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Our Vision 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

Statement of the Mission 
(The Noble Eightfold Path may exist forever) 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Bestowing the World with Versatile Buddhist 

Missionaries and Scholars capable of 

promoting and fostering in Sri Lanka as well 

as in Foreign Countries the Philosophy of 

Life, which is perspicuous by the Dhamma of 

the Lord-Buddha and well disciplined with 

the influence of the Buddhist Doctrine, Pali 

Language and the Wisdom achieved on the 

related Subjects and perfected with different 

Skills. 
 

 

To be the Foremost and the 

Most Excellent Buddhist 

University in the World. 
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The Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka which had been established by the Parliamentary Act 

No.74 of 1981 of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka was inaugurated at No.214, 

Bauddhaloka Mawatha, Colombo 07 on the 22nd April 1982. The major objectives in the 

establishment of this University are to publizise the Buddhist Doctrine, to promote the Buddhist and 

Pali Studies in Sri Lanka as well as in foreign countries and to facilitate researches in the respective 

fields. 

 

The above Act has been amended by the Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka (Amendment) Act 

No. 37 of 1995. With the enforcement of the said Amendments, the local affiliated Institutions have 

been invalidated and the Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka had undergone the process of re-

structuring to comply with the structure found in the other National Universities of Sri Lanka and it 

has been established in Homagama in the Month of June while the Post Graduate and External 

Examination Unit of the University has been established at the premises located at Bauddhaloka 

Mawatha, Colombo 7. The Academic Premises with hostels has been established at Pitipana, 

Homagama and the Administration Centre (Head Office) has been established at No. 37, 

Moragahahena Road, Pitipana on 12.08.2010. The required initiatives have already been taken for 

transforming the Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka in to an internationally recognized 

University that is well equipped with the necessary resources. The University has obtained the 

membership of the Association of Commonwealth Universities and it is an Associated Member of the 

Committee of Vice Chancellors and Directors (C.V.C.D.) of the University System of the Country.       

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Introduction 
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The Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka, which is currently operated under the 
purview of the Ministry of Higher Education and Highways is a specific University 
functions by the Act No. 74 of 1981 and the Act (Amendment) No. 37 of 1995. Academic 
and Research activities in relation to the subject fields in relation to Buddhism and the 
promotion of fields of subjects related to the Buddhist Doctrine and thereby, to 
produce universal scholars equipped with knowledge, critical understanding and proper 
discipline in such fields of study and to make Buddhism a Universaly recognized 
Doctrine are the essence of the Objectives of the University. The Academic and 
Research activities of the Internal Students of the Buddhist and Pali University of Sri 
Lanka which has been established fro the accomplishment of the aforementioned are performed in the 
premises located at Gurulugomi Mawatha, Pitipana, Homagama while Academic and Research activities of the 
External Examinations and Post Graduate Degrees are carried out at the Post Graduate and External 
Examination Unit situated in Bauddhaloka Mawatha Colombo 07.  
 
Curriculams of the University have been updated taking in to consideration the modern universal trends as 
well as the future universal requiremetns and novel curriculams have already been introduced. Academic as 
well as research activities of the Buddhist and Pali University are carried out by nine Departments of Study, 
which are under the purview of the two Faculties namely Buddhist Studies and Language Studies. The 
commitment of the Academic Staff and the enthusiasm of the Students of the University deserve high 
appreciation. It has been scheduled to establish a separate Faculty for carrying out the Post Graduate Degree 
Programmes extensively and systematically. Thereby, I hope that we will be able to bestow the Universe with a 
novel aggregate of knowledge through the researches, which is the foremost task of a University.  
 
At the beginning, Academic and Research Activities of the Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka were 
condcuted by using a limited human and physical resources. It is of my utmost pleasure to inform that the 
Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka is currently well equipped with human and physical resources due to 
the numerous contribution made by the Government and courageous commitment of the former 
Mahopaddyaya theros and the interest and active contribution of the Academic and Non academic Staffs and 
the great effort exerted by the Students for the Academic activities of the University.    
 
The number of Stduetns register with the University is rapidly increasing due to the fame that has been earned 
by this University locally as well as internationally over 35 years and due to the quality in the academic and 
research activities of this University. In the context, human and physical resources of the University have to be 
further improved. The greatest expectation of the Academic and the non academic staffs of the University and 
the student community is to make the Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka, the foremost University in the 
field of Buddhist Studies in the entire Universe. I wish that the cooperation of all the parties may be received 
by the University in the realization of this expectation.    
 
 
 
Senior Professor Venerable Gallelle Sumanasiri Thero 
Venerable Mahopaddyaya Thero 
Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka 
 
 

The Message of the Venerable Mahopadyaya Thero 
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The Objectives of the University which had been restructured in terms of the Buddhist and Pali 

University of Sri Lanka (Amendment) Act No. 37 of 1995. 

 

I. Training of Scholars on the Buddhism and on the rules of discipline for the priesthood for 

publicizing the Religion of Buddhism in Sri Lanka as well as in foreign countries and for 

fostering the Buddist missionary activities;     

 
II. Promoting the Education of Pali Language, Buddhist Culture and Buddhist Philosophy in Sri 

Lanka as well as in foreign countries and uplifting such educational activities to suit the 

current trends in the World;  

 

III. (a) Training of Pupil Monks and male lay students for teaching the Buddhism and Pali     
Language in Piriven, Schools and similar Institutions;   

 
(b) Provision of facilities required for the maintenance and the improvement of the moral 

conduct and mental discipline of Pupil Monks and all the male lay students; and  
 
(c)  Any other matter related to the above matters or incidental thereto.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

03. Our Objectives 
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                            Administration Council: - 
 

01. Venerable Mahopadyaya Thero 
 Professor Venerable Gallelle Sumanasiri Thero 
 
02.       Dean of each Faculty:- 
 
 Dean of the Faculty of Buddhist Studies 
 Professor, Venerable Wawwe Dhammarakkitha Thero 
 
             Dean of the Faculty of Language Studies 
 Professor, E.A. Wickremasinghe (With effect from 31.05.2016) 
 
03.       Members selected from among the Members of the Senate: -  

i. Professor, Venerable Neluwe Sumanawansa Thero 
ii. Senior Lecturer, Mr. Samantha Ilangakoon (With effect from 23.02.2016) 
 

04.       Secretary to the Ministry of Buddhasasana or his Nominee: - 
        Mr. Wasantha Ekanayake     – Secretary (Up to 30.08.2016) 
             Mr. Chandraprema Gamage – Secretary (With effect from 29.11.2016) 
  
05.       Secretary to the Ministry of Higher Education or his Nominee 
 Mr. Madhawa Devasurendra – Additional Secretary (Up to 26.01.2016) 
             Mr. P.G. Jayasinghe                  – Additional Secretary (Admnistratino and Finance)  
                                                                     (With effect from 29.11.2016) 
  
06.       Members appointed by the Hon. Minister in charge of the Subject 

i. Rajakeeya Panditha Venerable Tirikunamale Ananda Mahanayake Thero 
ii. Professor, Venerable Thubulle Seelakkhandha Nayake Thero 

iii. Rajakeeya Panditha, Thripitika Wisharadha Venerable Ankumbure Pemawansha Thero 

iv. Professor, Venerable Thumbulle Seelakkhandha Nayake Thero 
v. Venerable Alikewala Seelananda Nayake Thero (Master of Arts) 

vi. Venerable Banagala Upatissa Nayake Thero 
vii. Mr. Upali Kirindigoda (Attorney-at-Law)  

viii. Mr. B.H.M. Rathnasiri 
ix. Mr. J.M.U.B. Jayasekera 

 
07.      Secretary of the Administration Council: - 

   Mr. R.A. Piyaratne (Registrar) as the Secretary of the Administration Council 
 

    Number of Administration Council Meetings: -  
       11 Sessions of the Administration Council Meetings have been held during the period of 26.01.2016 

– 27.12.2016. 
 

04. Board of Authority of the University 
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            1.     Designation of the Great Mahopadyaya 

 

Chief Prelate of the Asgiri Maha Vihara Chapter in the Shayamopali Maha Nikaya of the Sri 

Lankan Maha Vihara Tradition, Most Venerable Warakagoda Dhammasiddhi Sri 

Pannananda Gnanarathanabhidhana Mahanayake Thero   
 

 

 

2.  Venerable Mahopadyaya Thero 

 Professor, Venerable Gallelle Sumanasiri Thero 

3.  Dean of the Faculty of Buddhist Studies 

       Professor, Venerable Wawwe Dhammarakkitha Thero  

4.  Dean of the Faculty of Language Studies 

                     Professor, E.A. Wickremasinghe 

            5.     Registrar 

                    Mr. R.A. Piyaratne 

            6.    Librarian  

      Mrs. Manori Samarakoon (Covering) 

            7.    Bursar 

      Mr. Sumedha Gunawardene 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

05. The Officers of the University in terms of the Act 
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01. Venerable Mahopadyaya Thero  
  Professor Venerable Gallelle Sumanasiri Thero 
 

02.   Dean of each Faculty: - 
 Dean of the Faculty of Buddhist Studies 
Professor, Venerable Wawwe Dhammarakkitha  
 
Dean of the Faculty of Language Studies 

Professor, E.A. Wickremasinghe (With effect from 31.05.2016) 
 

03.  Heads of each Departments of Study: - 
 
i.  Senior Lecturer, Venerable Aluthgama Wimalarathana Thero  
      (Head of the Department of Buddhist Culture)  
ii.  Senior Lecturer, Doctor Venerable Pitigala Wijitha Thero 
      (Head of the Department of Buddhist Philosophy) 
iii.  Senior Lecturer, Doctor Venerable Moragollagama Uparathana Thero 

        (Head of the Department of Pali Language)  
iv.  Senior Lecturer, Doctor Venerable Lenagala Siriniwasa Thero 
      (Head of the Department of Sanskrit) 
v.  Professor, E.A. Wickremasinghe (Up to 12.07.2016) 
      (Head of the Department of Sinhala)  
vi.  Associate Professor, Venerable Dunukewatte Gunarathana Thero (With effect from 09.08.2016) 
vii.  Senior Lecturer, Mr. Samantha Ilangakoon  
      (Head of the Department of Religious Studies and Comparative Philosophy)  

viii.  Senior Lecturer, Mrs. K.A.S.N. Amarasekera  
      (Head of the Department of Archaeology) 
ix.  Senior Lecturer, Varuni Thennakoon  
       (Head of the Department of English)       

 
04. Librarian         

i.  Mrs. Manori Samarakoon (Covering Duties)  
 

05. Representative of the Faculties: - 
 

              Faculty of Language Studies: - 
i.  Lecturer. Venerable Gonadeniye Pannarathana Thero 

ii.  Senior Lecturer, Venerable Mawathagama Pemanada Thero (With effect from 09.08.2016)  
 

              Faculty of Buddhist Studies: - 
i.    Senior Lecturer, Mrs. Chandrani Munasinghe (Up to 10.05.2016) 
ii.   Senior Lecturer, Venerable Aluthgama Wimalarathana Thero (Up to 31.05.2016)) 
iii. Lecturer, Venerable Ilukewela Dhammarathana Thero (With effect from 09.08.2016)  

 

                        06. The Senate                                                                                                
06. The Senate 
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06.   Senior Professors/ Professors: -  

 i.    Senior Professor, Venerable Wegama Piyarathana Thero 
 ii.    Senior Professor, Venerable Uthurawala Dhammarathana Thero (On Sabbatical Leave) 
 iii.   Senior Professor, Venerable Ittademaliye Indasara Thero 
 iv.   Professor, Venerable Neluwe Sumanawansa Thero 
 v.    Professor (Mrs.) H.M.Y.V.K. Herath 

 
      07.    Members Appointed: - 

i.    Professor Venerable Makuruppe Dhammananda Thero 
ii. Senior Lecturer, Doctor Venerable Naotunne Wimalagnana Thero 
iii. Professor, Venerable Medagampitiye Wijithadhamma Thero 
iv. Senior Professor, Anura Manathunga 
v. Senior Lecturer, Doctor – Mr. K.A. Weerasena  

 
     08.    Secretary of the Senate: -  

        Mr. R.A. Piyarathne (Registrar) as the Secretary of the Administration Council 

               Number of Senate Meetings Conducted: -  
              12 sessions of Senate Meetings have been conducted for the duration of 12.01.2016 up to 14.12.2016. 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

Two Faculty Boards comprised of the following persons have been established for each Faculty 

in terms of the Provisions stipulated in the Amended Act. 

 

 Number of Meetings conducted for the Faculty Board of Buddhist Studies      -   12                                                                        

 Number of Meetings conducted for the Faculty Board of Language Studies     -   06  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Number of Student Welfare Committee Meetings conducted                            -   05  

 

 

 

 

 

                      07. Faculty Boards  
 

                      07. Faculty Boards  
 

                                                  Student Welfare Committee 
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Members Participated 

Meetings Participated 
 

Number of 
Sessions 

Committe
e Number 

1.  Mr. Madhawa Devasurendra,  
(Additional Secretary – Development,  
Ministry of Higher Education and Highways)  

Chairma
n 

01 102 

2.  Mr. P.G. Jayasighe,  
(Additional Secretary – Admnistration,  
(Ministry of Higher Education and Highways)  

Chairma
n 

04 103-106 

3.  Mr. B.H.M. Rathnasiri,  
(Member of the Administration Council)   

Member  05 102-106 

4.  Mr. J.M.U.B. Jayasekera,  
(Member of the Administration Council)   

Member 04 102-105  

5.  Mr. R.A. Piyarathne,  
(Registrar)  

Member 05 102-106  

6.  Mr. B.A.T. Rodrigo  
(Director – Department of Public Accounts)  

Member 05 102-106 

7.  Mrs. A.K.D. Inoka,  
(Superintendent of Audits)  

Observer  01 102  

8.  Mr. K. Kandage,  
(Superintendent of Audits)  

Observer 04 103-106 

9.   Mr. M.A.V.S. Gunawardene 
(Bursar)  

Member 05 102-106  

10.  Mrs. M.K.D.D.N. Priyadharshani,  
(Assistant Internal Auditor)  

Conveno
r 

05 97-101  

 
 

          Number of Audit and Management Committee Meetings conducted     -   05                                                                       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

08. Audit and Management Committee 
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1. Senior Professor, Venerable Gallelle Sumanasiri Thero                                    -    Chairman 
        Venerable Mahopaddyaya Thero, Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka 
 
2.     Professor, Venerable Wawwe Dhammarakkhitha Thero                                         -   Member 
        Dean, (Buddhist Studies), Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka 
 
3.     Mr. P.G. Jayasinghe                                                                                                                -   Member 
        Additional Secretary, (Administration and Finance) 
        Ministry of Higher Education and Highways) (From 01.01.2016 up to 03.03.2016) 
               
4.     Mr. P.A. Ajith Priyantha                                                                                                        -   Member 
        Director, Department of Public Finance 
         
5. Mr. R.A. Piyarathne                                                                     -   Member 
        Registrar, Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka 
 
6. Mr. V.S. Gunawardene           -  Secretary 
        Bursar, Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka 
 

 

            12 meetings of the Financial Committee were held during the year 2016. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

09. Finance Committee 
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                       Institutional Procurement Committees 

 

1. Professor, Venerable Gallelle sumanasiri Thero     

Venerable Mahopaddyaya Thero 

 

- Chairman 

 

2. Mr. R.A. Piyarathne 

Registrar   

- Member 

3. Mr. W.D.L. Dushmantha                      

Chief Financial Officer, 

Ministry of Higher Education and Highways 

 

- Member 

4. Mr. M.A.V.S. Gunawardene                                                                            

Bursar 
  

- Secretary 

                   

04 Meetings of the Institutional Procurement Committee were held during the year 2016. 

  

                                  Minor Procurement Committees 

  

1. Mr. R.A. Piyarathne 
Registrar 
 

- Chairman 

 

2. Professor, Venerable Wawwe Dhammarakkhitha Thero 
Dean, (Buddhist Studies) 

- Member 

3. Mr. M.A.V.S. Gunawardene                                
Bursar 
 

- Member 

4. Mrs. H.A.P.P. Karunarathne 
Assistant Bursar 
 

- Secretary 

 

 22 meetings of the Minor Procurement Committee were held during the year 2016. 
 

 

 

10. Institutional Procurement Committees and Minor Procurement Committees 
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Administrative Issues of the Departments of Study and proposals are discussed at these monthly 
Meetings presided by the Venerable Mahopaddyaya Thero with the participation of every Head of 
Department of Study. 
  
10 Meetings were conducted during the Year 2016. 

  
 

 
 

  

12 Sessions of the Committee were held during the year 2016.   

01.   Senior Professor, Venerable Gallelle sumanasiri Thero (Venerable Mahopaddyaya Thero) 
 

02.   Professor, Venerable Wawwe Dhammarakkhitha Thero (Dean, Buddhist Studies) 
    

03.   Professor, Dean of the Department of language Studies 
 

04.   Head of each Department of Study: 

i. Professor, Venerable Neluwe Sumanawansa Thero 
      (Head of the Department of Sanskrit) 

ii. Senior Lecturer, Doctor Venerable Pitigala Wijitha Thero 
      (Head of the Department of Buddhist Philosophy) 

iii. Senior Lecturer, Venerable Aluthgama Wimalarathana Thero  
      (Head of the Department of Buddhist Culture)  

iv.  Senior Lecturer, Doctor Venerable Moragollagama Uparathana Thero 
        (Head of the Department of Pali Language)  
v.  Senior Lecturer, Doctor Venerable Lenagala Siriniwasa Thero 

      (Head of the Department of Sanskrit) 
vi.  Professor, E.A. Wickremasinghe  
          (Head of the Department of Sinhala and Modern Languages) – Up to July 2016 
vii.  Associate Professor, Venerable Dunukewatte Gunarathana Thero  
          (Head of the Department of Sinhala and Modern Languages) -  With effect from the Month of August 
viii.  Senior Lecturer, Mr. Samantha Ilangakoon  

      (Head of the Department of Religious Studies and Comparative Philosophy)  
ix.  Senior Lecturer, Mrs. K.A.S.N. Amarasekera  

      (Head of the Department of Archaeology) 
x.  Senior Lecturer, Varuni Thennakoon  

       (Head of the Department of English)       

 

 

 

 

12. Committee on Study Leave 
 

11. Meetings of the Administrative Officers 
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Post Graduate Degrees and External Programmes 

 

 The total number of students following the external courses is 5,390. 

 Provision of opportunity for Graduates who have obtained their First Degrees to fulfill their 
Post Graduate qualifications. 

 Introduction of two year Courses for Master of Arts and for Post Graduate Degrees. 

 Conducting 11 Courses at the Post Graduate and External Examination Unit. 

 

Utilization of Capital Provisions 

 

 Construction of the Official Residence of Mahopadyaya Thero. 

 Construction of the Yoga Meditation Centre. 

 Construction of Official Residences for Academic and Non Academic Staffs 

 Instalment of the Lightening conductor System  

 Commencement of renovation activities of the Post Graduate and External Examination Unit. 

 Construction of official Residences for Sub Wardens   
 

Development of Human Resources 

 

 Making arrangements to newly recruit 01 Probationary Lecturer and 05 Permanent Lecturers 
for the Academic Staff.   

 Monthly submission of research papers of the Lecturers for professional development 
workshops of the Academic Staff. 

 258 Researches, Publications and Papers have been published by the Academic Staff during 
the year 2016. 

 Trainings have been provided to the Non-Academic Staff by offering internal and external 
training courses for them in order to uplift the efficiency of the Non-Academic Staff.  
Accordingly, six (06) training programmes have been conducted within the University 
premises and Non-Academic Staff members have been directed to external institutions in 27 
occasions for training programmes. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                             13. Progress 
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 Commencement of a Project related to developing positive attitudes and leadership. 

 Development of skills on meditation and psychological counselling of students.    

 Commencement of Projects related to improving communicative, leadership and innovative 

skills of students.  

 Improvement of the wisdom of students in various languages (Japanese, Chinese, Korean, 

German and French). 

 Commencement of Projects in relation to the professional development of the Academic 

Staff. 

 Implementatiion of Programmes related to the training of the Academic and Non-academic 

staffs.  

 Purchasing a land in the extent of 10 acres – 2017 

 Construction of a Guest House – 2017 

 Construction of a new external building for the University – 2016/2017.  

 Construction of a new Lecture Hall – 2017 

 Construction of Offcial Quarters for all the Staffs – 2018 

 Construction of a Hostel for laymen 2018/2019 

 Allocation of a place for conducting a Day Care Centre and a Preschool – 2018 

 Allocation of a place for conducting a Physical Training Centre (For the Staff) – 2018 

 Landscape Horticultural Activities (02 Acres) – 2017 

 Purchasing necessary equipment for networking with the Information Communication 

Technology. 

 Construction of 02 Official Residences for Sub Wardens.   

 Construction of a five storeyed building for Post Graduate and External Examination Unit. 

 Construction of a Hostel for students. 

                                                                    

 

 

Future Plans 
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Existing Faculties Course of Study 
 

Classification of 
Students 

Total Number 
of Students 

Total Academic 
Staff 

Total Non- 
academic 

Staff 

Faculty of Buddhist 
Studies - Internal  

Buddhist Studies 
 

Local 161 
209 19 

117 

Foreign 48 

Faculty of Language 
Studies - Internal Language Studies 

Local 217 
217 25 

Foreign - 

Total 426 44 

Library 01 

Post Graduate and 
External 
Examinations Unit 

Bachelor of Arts (General) 
Local 2489 

2491 

The Service of 
Visiting Lecturers 

is outsourced.  

Foreign 02 

One year Master of Arts Degree 
Course 
 

Local 98 
158 

Foreign 60 

Two year Master of Arts Degree 
Course 

Local 06 
06 

Foreign - 

Doctor of Philosophy Degree Course 
Local 03 

03 
Foreign - 

Master of Philosophy Degree Course 
 

Local 30 
32 

Foreign 02 

Post Graduate Diploma in Buddhist 
Studies   

Local 11 
12 

Foreign 01 

Diploma in Buddhism  
 

Local 195 
203 

Foreign 08 

Diploma in Pali 
Local 38 

45 
Foreign 07 

Diploma in Sanskrit 
Local 08 

08 
Foreign - 

Certificate Course in English Local 34 

222 Higher Certificate Course in English  Local          25 

Diploma in English 
Local 161 

Foreign 02 

Basic Tamil Course Local 50 

95 Certificate Course in Tamil Local 17 

Diploma in Tamil  Local 28 

Diploma in Buddhist Counselling Local 61 61 

Daham Sarasaviya Diploma in 
Buddhism   

Local 
- 2054 

       

Total 5390 45 117 

Grand Total  (Internal and External) 5816 45 117 

   

 

       Information regarding the Resources and Students of the University - 2016 
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 Local Students Internal (Number of Students Registered) - 2016 
 

 

Faculty of Study Course of Study Medium 2013/2014 2014/2015 2015/2016 2016 

Faculty of Buddhist Studies 
Buddhist Studies 

Sinhala 40 36 50 54 

English 3 02 02 - 

Total 43 38 52 54 

Faculty of Language Studies 
Language Studies 

Sinhala 45 64 42 62 

English 5 06 16 14 

Total 50 70 58 76 

Grand Total 
93 108 110 130 

441 
 

Students were registered in the Month of October 2015 for the academic year *2015/2016.   

 

 Local Students External (Number of Students Registered) - 2016 
 

Faculty of Studies Course 
No. of students 

for the Academic 
year 2014 

No. of students 
for the Academic 

year 2015 

Buddhist Studies 
 

Diploma in Buddism 254 195 

Diploma in Buddhist Counselling 30 61 

Diploma in Daham Sarasaviya - 2054 

Post Graduate Diploma in Buddhist 
Studies 

12 12 

 
Language Studies 

Diploma in Pali 39 38 

Diploma in Sanskrit 16 08 

Basic/Certificate Courses in English and 
Diploma in English 

223 220 

Basic/Certificate Courses in Tamil and 
Diploma in Tamil 

36 95 

Buddhist Studies/ 
Language Studies 

 

Bachelor of Arts (General) Degree Course 2566 2489 

One year Master of Arts Degree Course 205 158 

Two year Master of Arts Degree Course  06 

Master of Philosophy Degree Course  44 
 

32 

Doctor of Philosophy Degree Course 03 

Total 3425 5371 
 

 
 
 
 

Information Regarding Local Students 
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 Foreign Students Internal (Number of Students Registered) 

 

Faculty of Study 
Course of 

Study 
Medium 

2012/ 

2013 

2013/ 

2014 

2014/ 

2015 
   2016 

Faculty of Buddhist 

Studies Buddhist 

Studies 

Sinhala 
- 01 - - 

English 
08 32 

- 
14 

Faculty of Buddhist 

Studies 

Buddhist 

Studies 
English 01 03 

- 
- 

Total 
09 36 - 14 

59 
 

 Foreign Students External (Number of Students Registered) 

 

Faculty of Study Course of Study 

Number of 
Students for the 
Academic Year 

2016 

Faculty of Buddhist Studies Diploma in Buddism 02 

Post Graduate Degrees   

Faculties of Buddhist Studies and 
Language Studies  

Bachelor of Arts General 
(External Degrees)  

02 

One year Master of Arts Degree 
Course 

60 

Post Graduate Diploma in 
Buddhist Studies  

01 

Master of Philosophy Degree 
Course 

02 

Total 67 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Information Regarding Foreign Students 
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 Number of Students Enrolled for Internal Courses (Country wise) 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Number of Foreign Students Registered for External Courses 
 
 

 Particulars on Courses 2013 2014 2015 2016 

1.  Diploma Course in Buddhism 102 93 138 08 

2.  Bachelor of Arts (General) 

Degree Course 
11 94 32 

02 

3.  One Year Master of Arts Degree 
Course 

102 57 89 60 

4.  Two Year Master of Arts Degree Course 02 

5.  Master of Philosophy/ Doctor 

of Philosophy Degree Courses 
07 03 02 

02 

6.  Post Graduate Diploma in 
Buddhist Studies  

01 - 01 01 

 Total Number of Students 223 247 262          75 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Country 2011 2012 2013/ 
2014 

2014/ 
2015 

2016 

Bangladesh 22 11 01 04 05 

Mianmar 24 24 06 - 18 

Cambodia 01 - 01 - 02 

Nepol 01 01 01 03 03 

Total 48 36 09 07 28 

Foreign Students Enrolled for External Courses 
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 Number of Students from Foreign Institutions 
 

Country Year 2016 

Singapore 42 

Bangladesh - 

Malaysia 10 

Austria - 

Germany - 

Mianmar 01 

Vietnam 01 

Total 54 
 
 
 
 
                Progress in the Registration for Post Graduate Degrees during the Five Years  

 
Course 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 Total 

Master of Arts 
Degree Course  
Local/Foreign  

308 287 206 205 164 1170 

Master of 
Philosophy 
Local/Foreign 

17 19 23 34 32 125 

Doctor of 
Philosophy 
Local/Foreign  

07 02 - 10 03 22 

Total 332 308 229 249 199 1317 
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Information on External Students, who have registered in each Year for the Duration of 2003 – 2016 
 

 Course of Study 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 

1.  Diploma in Buddism  

Local 1085 575 1132 881 1077 925 615 603 631 375 295 229 254 195 

Foreign Institutions 137 114 35 30 26 70 82 89 103 85 102 93 138 08 

2.  Diploma in Pali  

Local 75 65 74 97 120 77 79 52 54 50 33 28 39 38 

3.  Foreign              07 

4.  Diploma in Sanskrit  

Local - - - - - - - 11 - 05 05 02 16 08 

5.  Bachelor of Arts (General) - External  

Local 95 73 226 227 572 801 1060 627 1525 543 - 3916 2566 2489 

Foreign 13 18 20 30 43 28 09 10 20 26 11 94   32 02 

6.  Post Graduate Diploma in Buddhist Studies  

Local 07 11 22 20 27 22 24 18 24 17 16 22 11 11 

Foreign Institutions - - - - - - - - - - 01 - 01 01 

7.  Diploma in English    116 107 237 143 136 299 314 223 198 223 161 

Higher Certificate Course - - - 42 54 83 42 37 118 119 - 22 29 25 

Certificate Course    65 43 74 49 56 63 64 - 17 - 34 

 Course of Study 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 

Students Registered for Degrees and Students Graduated  
 



Annual Report 2016 

 

 

-  Buddhist and Pali University Of Sri Lanka - Page 22  
 

 
 
                 * Students had not been registered for the relevant year. 
 
 
 
 

8.  Master of Arts  

One Year Master of Arts - Local 102 83 73 88 82 113 144 158 181 228 185 149 116 98 

- Foreign              60 

One Year Master of Arts – Local  - - - 17 08 - - - 13 80 102 57 89 06 

 - Foreign              - 

9.  Master of Philosophy  

Local 05 01 20 03 - 01 10 10 05 12 12 20 32 30 

Foreign 02 03 - 02 - 03 - 02 - 05 07 03 02 02 

10.  Doctor of Philosophy  

Local - - - 01 - - 01 07 01 05 02 - 10 03 

Foreign - - - - - - - 02 - 02 - - - - 

11.  Diploma Course in Buddhist 
Counselling 

- - - - - - - - - 21 21 30 13 61 

12.  Diploma Course in Tamil 
Language 

- - - - - - - - -  36 35 36 28 

Basic Tamil Language Course - - - - - - - - - 17  20 - 50 

Certificate Course           13  09 09 17 

13.  Daham Sarasawiya Buddhist 
Doctrine Diploma Course 

- - - - - - - - - - 1806 1784 * 2054 

 Total 1521 943 1602 1620 2159 2434 2258 1827 3038 1988 2859 6731 3616 5388 
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Number of Graduates Produced During the Period of 1984 to 2016.  
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1984 - - - - - - 1 - - - 1 

1985 1 - - 16 - - - - - - 17 

1986 - - - 11 - - 32 - - - 43 

1987 - - - 18 - - 33 - - - 51 

1988 - - - 17 - - 26 - - - 43 

1989 2 - 1 30 24 - 45 - - - 102 

1990 2 - - 50 20 - 44 - - - 116 

1991 2 1 1 78 10 16 80 - - - 188 

1992 - 1 - 156 - 5 30 - - - 192 

1993 - - 2 257 - 6 56 - - - 321 

1994 - - - 174 - - 70 - - - 244 

1995 - - - 318 - 7 61 - - - 386 

1996 - - 3 176 - 1 116 - - - 296 

1997 - 3 1 249 - 5 127 - - - 385 

1998 - 1 - 190 - 8 62 - - - 261 

1999 - - - 197 - 2 48 - 13 - 260 

2000 1 - - - - 5 6 35 8 - 55 

2001 - 1 2 66 - 3 1 1 8 12 94 
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2002 2 - - 63 - - - - 24 - 89 

2003 - - 7 123 - 7 - 31 - - 168 

2004 - - 2 63 - 7 - 27 23 19 141 

2005 2 - 2 55 - 14 - 25 23 31 152 

2006 - - - - - - - 43 - 22 65 

2007 - 2 1 77 - 10 - 74 54 27 245 

2008 - - 1 67 - 6 - 69 - 33 176 

2009 2 - - 97 - 9 - 73 123 37 341 

2010 - 2 2 109 - 12 - 93 126 47 391 

2011 3 - 1 136 - 09 - 54 301 28 532 

2012 - - 1 155 - 12 - 79 226 39 512 

2013 - 1 1 107 - 10 - 49 07 38 213 

2014 - 2 - 122 - 11 - 52 444 01 632 

2015 02 02 02 114 - 05 - 17 456 49 647 

2016 - 04 02 ** * ** * * 74 ** 80 

Total 
19 17 30 3291 54 170 838 722 1836 383 6859 

 
        Notes: -   Degree Courses indicated in No. 5 and No. 7 are not being conducted subsequent to re-structuring of the University.  

         The total Number of Graduates produced by this University from the Year 1984 up to 2016 is 6,859. 

         It is scheduled to issue results.  
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     Number of Graduates (Internal and External Courses) 
 

 

 Internal (From 2012 Up to 2016) 
  

Year 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 Total 

1. Bachelor of Arts (General) 
Degree (Internal) 

79 49 52 17 68 265 

 Bachelor of Arts (Special) 
Degree 

39 38 01 49 * 127 

Total 118 87 53 66 68 392 

 
 

                 * Results have not been issued. 
 
 

 

 External (From 2012 Up to 2016) 
 

Year 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 Total 

1. Honorary Degree in Sahithya Chakrawarthi - 01 - 02 - 03 

2. Doctorate Degree - 02 03 02 04 11 

3. Master of Philosophy 01 03 01 02 02 09 

4. Master of Arts 156 108 123 114 * 501 

5. Bachelor of Arts (General) Degree 
(External) 

 
226 07 534 456 74 1297 

6. Post Graduate Diploma in Buddhist Studies 12 10 11 05 * 38 

Total 395 131 672 581 80 1859 

 

 

                 * Results have not been issued. 

Number of Students Graduated 
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Bachelor of Arts (General/Special) Degree Programmes – Internal 

The particulars of the Internal Examinations conducted in the Year 2016 and details in releasing 
results have been mentioned below. 
 
January 2016 
 
 

Examination 
 

Date of Issuing results 

 Bachelor of Arts (Special) Examination - First Semester of the 
First Year  

 Certificate Courses 
 

12.05.2016 

 Bachelor of Arts (General/Special) Examination - Second 
Semester of the Third Year  

05.04.2016 

 
June/July 2016 
 

Examination 

 
Date of Issuing results 

 Examination (New Syllabus) - First Semester of the First Year 
 Examination (For Students, who resit the Examination) - First 

Semester of the First Year 
 Examination (General/Special) – Second Semester of the Second 

Year 
 Examination (General/Special) – First Semester of the Third Year 
 Examination (Special) – First Semester of the Fourth Year; and 
 Certificate Courses 

 

 19.10.2016 

 
December 2016 

Examination 

 
Date of Issuing results 

 Examination (New Syllabus) - Second Semester of the First Year 
 Examination (For Students, who resit the Examination) - Second 

Semester of the First Year 
 Examination (General/Special) – First Semester of the Third Year 
 Examination (General/Special) – Second Semester of the Fourth 

Year; and 
 Certificate Courses 

 
 

It has been scheduled to 
issue Results 

 

Examinations and Academic Activities 
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 Information regarding Students Graduated 

         Number of Students Graduated from 2014 to 2016 
 (Including Students Resitting the Examination) 

 

Year of 
Registration 

Year of 
Graduation 

Degree 

Number Graduated 
Grand Total 
Graduated Local Foreign 

Clergy Lay Clergy 

2011 2014 Bachelor of Arts (Gerneral) 
Examination  

33 05 10 48 

Bachelor of Arts (Special) 
Examination 

01 - - 01 
Registered in the 
year 2009 under 
the Old Syllabus 

2011 2015 Bachelor of Arts (Gerneral) 
Examination 

17 01 01 19 
Resitting the 
Examniation 

Bachelor of Arts (Special) 
Examination 

41 09 - 50 

2012 2016 Bachelor of Arts (Gerneral) 
Examination 

55 11 09 75 

Bachelor of Arts (Special) 
Examination 

- - - Scheduled to 
release results 

2013 2016 Bachelor of Arts (Gerneral) 
Examination 

- - - Scheduled to 
release results 

 
Note: 
 There were no Bachelor of Arts Graduates (Special) under the Semester System for the year 

2014 since the Examinations of Undergraduates (Special) registered under the Semester 
System in the year 2011 was conducted in the year 2015.  
 

 The General and Special Examinations were conducted in December 2016 and relevant 
activities are being carried out for releasing results. 
 

 81 undergraduates were registered for the Final (General) Examination conducted in 
January/February 2016 and 68 students have got through the Examination. (Excluding 
students, who are resitting the Examination)  
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The Academic Staff as at 31.12.2016 (Engaging in Teaching Activities) 

 

 
 
The Academic Staff as at 31.12.2016 (Not engaging in Teaching Activities) 
 

 

 

 

 

Designation Approved Cadre 
Number Employed 

Currently 
Number of 
Vacancies 

Venerable Mahopaddyaya Thero 01 01 00 

Professor of Information Science 02 00 02 

Senior Professor - 02 
(Promoted) 

- 

Professor - 05 
(Promoted) 

- 

Associate Professor - 01 
(Promoted) 

- 

Senior Lecturer Grade I - 02 
(Promoted)  

- 

Senior Lecturer Grade II 01 07 
(Promoted) 

- 

Lecturer - 05 
(Promoted) 

- 

Lecturer/Probationary 42 18 03 

Computer Instructor – Grade II 01 01 00 

Instructor In Buddhism 01 01 00 

Temporary Lecturer  01 01 - 

Total 49 44 05 

Designation Approved Cadre 
Number 

Employed 
Currently 

Number of 
Vacancies 

Librarian 01 - 01 

Assistant Librarian 01 01 00 

 02 01 01 

The Academic Staff  
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Faculty of 
Language Studies 

02 02 01 - 06 - 05 08 01 - - - 
25 

Faculty of 
Buddhist Studies  

02 02 - 04 01 - 01 07 - - 01 01 
19 

Library - - - - - - - - - 01 - - 01 

Total 
 04 04 01 04 07 - 06 15 01 01 01 01 45 

 
 
 
 

Faculty of Buddhist Studies Visiting Lecturers 
Buddhist Philosophy   06 
Buddhist Culture 06 

Archaeology 07 
Department of Religious Studies and Comparative Philosophy 04 

Buddhist Counselling  05 
Total 28 

 
 

 
              
 
 
 
 
  
               
             Appointment of Visiting Lecturers – Faculty wise 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Faculty of Language Studies Visiting Lecurers 

Sanskrit  04 

Pali  07 

Sinhala and Modern Languages 02 

English Teaching Unit 02 

Total 15 

Faculty Visiting Lecturers 

Faculty of Buddhist Studies 28 

Faculty of Language Studies 15 

Total 43 

Information on the Academic Staff  
 

Information on Visiting  Lecturers  
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        Appointment of Visiting Lecturers 2012 – 2016 
 

 

Subject 

2012 
2013 

2014 2015 2016 

Number 
Number 

of  
Hours 

Number 
Number 

of  
Hours 

Number 
Number 

of  
Hours 

Number 
Number 

of  
Hours 

Number 
Number 

of  
Hours 

Buddhist Philosophy   06 690 04 360 10 480 13 680 06 287 

Buddhist Culture 08 562 06 735 - - 02 12 06 650 

Sanskrit 04 630 04 810 05 1020 02 360 04 396 

Pali  05 960 04 630 06 450 05 480 07 681 

Archaeology 07 615 07 605 07 420 07 325 07 517 

Religious Studies and 
Comparative 
Philosophy 

- - 01 60 06 360 01 20 04 377.5 

Sinhala and Modern 

Languages 

01 50 01 100 01 60 01 60 02 158 

German - - - - 01 128 - - - - 

Japanese 01 120 - - 01 128 - - 01 - 

Korean 02 150 01 120 01 128 - - 01 - 

French - - - - 01 128 - - 01 - 

Hindi 01 120 01 120 - - - - - - 

Chinese 02 180 01 120 - - - - 01 - 

Buddhist Counselling - - 05 192 05 258 06 374 05 249 

English Teaching Unit - - - - - - 01 160 02 83 

Total 37 4077 34 3732 40 3560 38 2471 47 3398.5 
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           Researches and Publications – 2016 (Faculty wise) 
 

 Number of 

Researches 

Number of 

Publications 

Number of 

Documents 

Grand Total 

Faculty of Buddhist Studies 35 07 81 123 

Faculty of Language Studies 27 52 56 135 

Total 62 59 137  

258 Grand Total 258 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

            Composition of the Staff  
 

Senior Asssitant Librarian 01 

Senior Staff Assistant  

(Library Information Services) 

02 

Library Information Assitant 04 

Library Attendant 04 

Machine Operator 01 

Labourer 02 

                    Total  14 

  

 

       Number of Registered Readers of the Library 

  
Under Graduates 371 

Academic Staff 42 

Non- academic Staff 126 

Post Graduate Students 172 

         Total 711 

 Number Presented 

2014 2015 2016 

Number of Researches 05 26 62 

Number of Publications 12 14 59 

Number of Documents 81 62 137 

Total 98 102 258 

Particulars on Research and Publications 
 

Information regarding the Library 

 



Annual Report 2016 

 

-  Buddhist and Pali University Of Sri Lanka - Page 32 

 

Use of Library (Services for Readers)      

Students                                                       8,371 

Academic Staff                                                   827 

Researchers    41 

Non-academic Staff        510 

         Total  9,749  
 

             
           Acquisitions (Books/Magazines) received during the year    

(Number of Books Purchased)      

 

Main Library, Homagama 

  

1,057 

Library at the Colombo Premises  967 

Number of Magazines purchased 79 

Number of Books obtained as donations 532 

Number of Magazines obtained as donations 61 

               Total       2,696 

 

Purchasing Books and receiving Books as donations  

The amount of money incurred for purchasing books   - Rs. 1,259,302.93 

(Earnings - Library Charges)  

Value of the Donations                                                         - Rs. 511,823.00 

 

Magazines for which the contribution for the year 2016 has been obtained. 
 

             Annual contribution for “The TIMES” Magazine from July 2016 to June 2017 was  

             Rs. 12,960.00  

             

           Activities of the Library 

       1.    Inter Library Loan Service 

 Obtaining books from the Post Graduate Institute of Archaeology under the inter library 

loan service. 

2. Binding of Books 

 Binding 173 books. 

3.    Indexing 

    Indexing 1,684 books. 

4. Classification 

    Classification of 1,893 books. 

5. Maintenance of the Contents Page Service as per the Corporate Plan. 

6. Establishment of Language Studies Unit 

7. Conducting the Library Committee. 
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      Senior Asssitant Librarian 
 
    Presentation of Research Papers 
 
 zzA Study on the Factors for Motivation of University Libraries of Sri Lanka in Continuing their 

Professional Education" International Conference on Library and Infromation Management, 21-23 
October, 2016 Department of Library and Information Science.  University of Kelaniya, Sri Lanka. 
 

          Attendance of Students to the Library 
 

Year Attendance 
2014 15,807 

2015 12,519 

2016 8,371 
 

Number of Books Available in the University 
 

Year Number of Books 

2014 47,653 

2015 50,996 

2016 53,393 
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In terms of the Provisions stipulated in the Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka (Amendment) Act and as 
per the Designations of the Academic Staff approved by the Cabinet of Ministers subsequent to receiving the 
recommendations of the Salary and Cadre Commission for the purpose of restructuring and as per the 
approved syllabuses, two Faculties of Studies namely, the Faculty of Buddhist Studies for the Field of 
Buddhist Studies and the Faculty of Language Studies for the Field of Language Studies have been 
established in the University.   
 

 Deans of the Faculties   
 

(a) Faculty of Buddhist Studies  - Professor, Venerable Wawwe Dhammarakkhitha Thero 
      

      (b)   Faculty of Language Studies - Professor, E.A. Wickremasinghe (With effect from 31.05.2016)  
 

 
 
 
 

Faculty of Buddhist Studies consists of four (04) Departments of Studies.  
 

Department of Buddhist Philosophy 

Department of Buddhist Culture 

Department of Religious Studies and Comparative Philosophy 

Department of Archaeology 

 

 
Likely, Computer Unit is under the purview of the Department of Religious Studies and Comparative 
Philosophy. Buddhist Counselling is under the purview of the Department of Buddhist Philosophy. 
 
Academic Staff 
Dean – Professor, Venerable Wawwe Dhammarakkhitha Thero 
 
 
Heads of the Departments of Study:  
1. Senior lecturer, Doctor Venerable Pitigala Vijitha Thero – (With effect from 06.05.2015) 
Head – Department of Buddhist Philosophy 
2. Senior Lecturer, Venerable Aluthgama Wimalarathana Thero – (With effect from 01.09.2015) 
Department of Buddhist Culture 
3. Senior Lecturer, Mrs. K.A.S.N. Amarasekera - (With effect from 05.06.2014) 
Department of Archaeology 
4. Senior Lecturer, Samantha Ilangakoon - (With effect from 04.07.2016) 
Department of Religious Studies and Comparative Philosophy 
 
 
 

Faculties 

Faculty of Buddhist Studies 
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Academic Staff: 
 
1. Department of Buddhist Philosophy 
1.  Senior Professor, Venerable Ittademaliye Indasara Thero 
2.  Professor, Venerable Wawwe Dhammarakkhitha Thero (Dean – Buddhist Studies) 
3.  Senior Lecturer, Venerable Pitigala Vijitha Thero (Head of the Department of Study) 
4.  Lecturer, Venerable Ilukewela Dhammarathana Thero 
5.  Lecturer (Probationary), Venerable Pallegedara Suseema Thero 
6.  Lecturer (Probationary), Venerable Moragaswewe Vijitha Thero 
7.  Mrs. W.P.L.M. Nilushika, Instructress on Buddhist Counselling 
 

2. Department of Buddhist Culture 
8.  Senior Lecturer, Venerable Aluthgama Wimalarathana Thero (Head of the Department of Study) 
9.  Senior Lecturer, (Mrs.) M.A.C. Munasinghe 
10. Lecturer (Probationary), Venerable Ampare Ananda Thero 
11. Lecturer (Probationary), Nilantha P. Dissanayake 
12. Lecturer (Probationary), Venerable Sellakatharagama Gnanalankara Thero 
 
3. Department of Archaeology  
13. Mrs. K.A.S.N. Amarasinghe (Head of the Department of Study)  
14. Professor (Mrs.) H.M.Y.K. Herath 
15. Lecturer (Probationary), Venerable Beragama Saddhananda Thero 
 
4. Department of Religious Studies and Comparative Philosophy 
16. Senior Professor, Venerable Gallelle Sumanasiri Thero 
17. Senior Lecturer, Samantha Ilangakoon (Head of the Department of Study) 
18. Lecturer (Probationary), Venerable Dampahala Rahula Thero 
19. Computer Instructor, Mr. H.D. Gunathileke 
 
Programmes such as special Lectures, Academic Seminars, Workshops, Projects, Field Study tours, 
meditation training and clinical training workshops were implemented by the Faculty of Buddhist Studies as 
per the directives stipulated in the Action Plan 2016 with the objective of directing the scholars, who read 
for Degrees in the University to improve their knowledge, attitudes, skills in order to develop the quality of 
such scholars and to direct them to carry out the research activities and for establishing a new approach 
within the Academic staff for carrying out the academic and research activities.    
              

01. Department of Religious Studies and Comparative Philosophy - Research and Publications Society of 
the Department of Religious Studies and Comparative Philosophy conducted a special lecture at the main 
Auditorium of the University on 30.03.2016. 
Lecturer: Professor Venerable Induragare Dhammarathana Thero 
Topic of the Lecture: “Academic Conversation on the factors that affect the destruction of a Religion and a 
Culture” 
 
02. Department of Archaeology – A special Lecture was conducted by the Students’ Union of the 
Department of Archaeology at the University Auditorium on 06.04.2016. 
Lecturer: Senior Professor Raj Somadeva  
Topic of the Lecture: “Initial Stages of the Sri Lankan Culture” 
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03. Department of Religious Studies and Comparative Philosophy - Research and Publications Society of 
the Department of Religious Studies and Comparative Philosophy conducted a special lecture from 02.00 
p.m. to 03.30 p.m. on 10.05.2016 at the Auditorium of the University. 
Lecturer: Lecturer (Probationary) of the Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka, Doctor Venerable 
Pallegedara Suseema Thero 
Topic of the Lecture: “Academic Conversation on the concept of the Blessed” 
 
04.   Department of Archaeology – A special Lecture on Museum Studies was conducted for students, who 
follow Bachelor of Arts (Special) Degree in Archaeology at the Department of Archaeology at the Auditorium 
of the University on 07.06.2016. Mrs. D.M. Inoka Dissanayake of the Department of Archaeology was the 
resource person.  
 
05.  Department of Buddhist Culture – A special Lecture was conducted by the Students’ Union of the 
Department of Buddhist Culture from 02.00 p.m. to 04.00 p.m on 08.06.2016 at the Auditorium of the 
University Library. 
Lecturer: Senior Professor, H.H.D.N.P. Opatha  
Topic of the Lecture: “How to be a Successful Leader?” 
 
06.  Department of Buddhist Culture – The Second lecture of the special Lecture Series organized by the 
Students’ Union of the Department of Buddhist Culture was conducted from 01.30 p.m. to 04.00 p.m on 
24.08.2016 at the Auditorium of the University. 
Lecturer: Productivity Instructor, Mr. Lal Fonseka  
Topic of the Lecture: “Buddhism and Productivity” 
 
07. Department of Buddhist Philosophy - A special Lecture was conducted by the Students’ Union of the 
Department of Buddhist Philosophy at the Auditorium of the University Library. 
Date of conducting the Lecture – 06.09.2016 
Lecturer: Senior Lecturer, Venerable Raluwe Padmasiri Thero  
Topic of the Lecture: “In which way the Modern Buddhist Education of Sri Lanka Strides?” 
 
08. Department of Religious Studies and Comparative Philosophy - Research and Publications Society of the 
Department of Religious Studies and Comparative Philosophy conducted a special lecture at the Auditorium 
of the University Library. 
Date of conducting the Lecture – 01.09.2016 
Lecturer: Veteran Writer, Mr. Daya Dissanayake   
Topic of the Lecture: “The Contribution of a Literarian for the establishment of Social toleration” 
 
09.  Department of Buddhist Culture – A special Lecture was conducted by the Students’ Union of the 
Department of Buddhist Culture at the Auditorium of the University Library. 
Date of conducting the Lecture – 12.10.2016 
Lecturer: Professor, Venerable Devalegama Medhananda Thero  
Topic of the Lecture: “The Sarcasm that creates from the Jathaka Literature” 
 
10.  Department of Religious Studies and Comparative Philosophy - Research and Publications Society of 
the Department of Religious Studies and Comparative Philosophy conducted a special lecture at the 
Auditorium of the University Library. 
Date of conducting the Lecture – 01.10.2016 
Lecturer: Profeessor Keshab Sigdel 
Topic of the Lecture: “Nepali Cultural Heritage: A Humanist Perspective” 
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Seminars – Faculty of Buddhist Studies 
 
Department of Religious Studies and Comparative Philosophy 
Mini - Symposium - 2016 Organized by the Religious Studies, Research and Publications Society of the 
Department of Religious Studies and Comparative Philosophy was held on 26th October 2016 in the Library 
Auditorium. Twenty Undergraduates of Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka presented their Research 
Papers on the Main theme “Religion and Social Change”. MS. Anne Murphy, a post Graduate Student of the 
University of Colombo made the Keynote Speech on "Mindfulness - based Therapy in Modern Psychology 
Convergence and Divergence from Early Buddhist Thought. 
  
Workshops – Faculty of Buddhist Studies 
 
A series of Programmes introduced as “Sahithya Sankathana” were conducted by the Academic Staff of the 
Faculties of the Buddhist Studies and Language Studies on 13th, 14th and 15th in concurrence with September 
2016, the month of literature. The following functions were carried out in the Programme. 
    

 Launching the Academic Compendium, BPU Journal Humanities and the Magazines compiled by the 

Departments of Study. 
  

 Department of Buddhist Philosophy  

Launching “Meemesisara” Academic Compendium. 

 

 Department of Buddhist Culture 

Launching “Viboodha Lekha” Academic Compendium and Journal of Buddhist Culture (Peer Reviewed Journal) 

Volume 1 Issue  

 Department of Archaeology  

Launching the Archaeological Academic Compendium. 

 

 Department of Religious Studies and Comparative Philosophy 
Launching the Religious Studies Academic Compendium and BPU Journal of Religious Studies. 
  

2. Launching the Research Report on Collegiate Education in Sri Lanka, 
3. Launching of books, which have not yet published by the lecturers of the University. 
4. Launching of the Books of the Lecturers. 
5. The Literature Criticizing Council 
6. Modern Languages Day 
 
Department of Buddhist Philosophy  

Workshop on the Promotion of Professionalism of the Academic Staff on the preparation of Question Papers  

A Workshop on the preparation of Question Papers was conducted for the Academic Staff of the University by the  

Department of Buddhist Philosophy from 9.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m. on 01.12.2016 at the Auditorium of the University with 

the special resource contribution of Professor, Uditha Garusighe of the Department of Pali and Buddhist Studies of the 

University of Kelaniya.  

   

Project of Spiritually Empowering the Rural People – Faculty of Buddhist Studies 
The Project of Spiritually Empowering the Rural People is being implemented with the objective of improving 
the proficiency in Counselling of students, who follow the two year Higher Certificate Course in Counselling 
in the Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka University and as a social Hospitality Service rendered by the 
University.  
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A series of Buddhist Counselling Programmes of the phase seven of the Project was conducted on the 11th, 

12th and 13th of November 2016 by considering Sri Wijitharama Temple situated in Dikkumbura area of 

Matale as the centre.  The target groups of the Programme were Piriven Students, Dhamma School Students, 

People of the area, Employees of Yatawatte Divisional Secretariat, Students of Pallepola Mahabodhi 

Secondary School and the Staff of Mahawela Police Station.   
 

In this Programme, lectures and presentations with activities were conducted on the themes of  “Improving 

the Memory Power”, “Releasing the Mental Stress”, “equip with Positive Attitudes”, “Management of   

Anger”, “Development of Attitudes and the Personality”, “Practical usage of the Dhamma Education”, 

“Buddhism for a Successful Family Life” and “Drama Therapy” and “Music Therapy”.   
 
This series of Programme were directed by Mrs. W.P.L.M. Nilushika, Instructress in the Buddhist Counselling 

of the Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka, external resource persons and Scholars, who follow the 

Course in Buddhist Counselling in the University. 
 
Field Studies – Faculty of Buddhist Studies 

Department of Archaeology 

Field Studies on Archaeology 
 

 Excavation of a prehistoric cave in Kaltota, Balangoda was conducted under the supervision of the 

Visiting Lecturer, Senior Professor, Raj Somadewa for the third and fourth year students, who follow 

Bachelor of Arts (Special) Degree Programme in the Department of Archaeology from 09.03.2016 to 

14.03.2016. 
 

 A Field Study tour was conducted under the direction of Professor Venerable H.M.Y.V.K. Herath for 

the third year students, who follow Bachelor of Arts (Special) Degree in Archaeology on 25.03.2016 

at Mulkirigala Rajamaha Viharaya, Naigala Rajamaha Viharaya and Kasagala Rajamaha Viharaya. 
 

 A Field Study Training Programme was conducted at the Temple Complex on 04.06.2016 and 

05.06.2016 with the objective of substituting a novel management plan pertaining to the 

Conservation of Buddhist Heritage in order to improve the subject related knowledge regarding the 

Subject Paper of Archaeological Heritage Management of the Fourth Year students reading for the 

Bachelor of Arts (Special) Degree of the Department of Archaeology. 
 

 A Field Study was conducted with the research objective of unearthing a construction related to the 

Third outer wall of Ramba Temple Complex of the Ramba Vihara Project for the duration of 

23.09.2016 to 03.10.2016 for improving the subject related knowledge and for the provision of 

practical field training of Third year students, who follow the Subject paper of Field Archaeology. For 

this purpose, Lecturer in Archaeology, Venerable Baragama Saddhananda Thero and the Third Year 

students following the Bachelor of Arts (Special) Degree participated in this Filed Study.     
 

 Significance of the Research: Several antiquities, which were not yet found in the Ramba Temple 

Complex were found in this excavation as special antiquities. Chunam box, Coin and casket with 

Coins, several molding bricks, potsherds, several parts of finials and tiles and bricks used in 

Anuradhapura and Polonnaruwa eras.   
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Clinical Training Workshop on Philosophy of the Faculty of Buddhist Studies  
 
A Clinical Training programme was conducted on 01.06.2016 and 08.06.2016 at National Mental Health 
Institute, Angoda with the objective of educating the Psychological Theories and Principles of Psychiatry of 
the First Year Students who follow the Subject of Buddhist Counselling at the University in the Year 2016.  
134 First Year students of the University were participated in the Programme. 
 
Meditation Training Programme 
 

The Five day Practical Meditation Training Programme was conducted with the leadership of 
Kammattanacharya Iddamalgoda Vajiragnana Thero at Dharmachakkra Childrens’ Foundation from 
14.07.2016 to 18.07.2016 and from 20.07.2016 to 24.07.2016 for 02 groups of the First year Students of the 
University in relation to the Subject Paper of Principles of Buddhist Psychiatry of the Buddhist Counselling 
Programme.  
 

Third Year Students, who follow the Higher Certificate Course in Buddhist Counselling participated in this 
programme from 27.07.2016 to 31.07.2016.     
 
Drama and Arts Programmes 
 
Faculty of Buddhist Studies  
 
Department of Buddhist Culture 
 

01. A cultural show “Debas Kathana Mudra Nataka” organized by the student association of Buddhist 
Culture was staged from 1.00 p.m. to 5.00 p.m. on 12th May 2016 in the Auditorium of the 
University. The Scholars of University and Academic/Non-academic Staffs participated in the 
Programme.  

 
02. “Blooming the Hidden Talents” - The Festival of the Arts 2016 – “Harvest in a Fertile Field” was 

conducted in association of the General Students’ Association and the Arts Society of the University 
from 17.11.2016 up to 24.11.2016. Exhibition Stalls were organized by the Departments of Buddhist 
Philosophy, Buddhist Culture, Archaeological Studies and Religious Studies and Comparative 
Philosophy of the Faculty of Buddhist Studies. 
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The Faculty of Language Studies consists of four (04) Departments of Studies and One Unit as 
mentioned below. 
 

Department of Pali 
Department of Sinhala and Modern Languages  
Department of Sanskrit  
Department of English  
English Teaching Unit 

 
One of the Major Objectives of the Faculty of Language Studies is to make the Undergraduates, who are 
studying at the University personalities equipped with knowledge and discipline and to produce well-
disciplined scholars with the influence of the Buddhist Doctrine. Likely, provision of wisdom in Languages 
required for publicizing the Buddhism locally and internationally is another principal objective of this Faculty.     
 
 
Academic Staff 
Dean: - Dean Acting (Up to 31.05.2016) – Professor, Venerable Gallelle Sumanasiri Thero 
              Dean (With effect from 31.05.2016) – Professor, E.A. Wickremasinghe 
 
Heads of the Departments of Study 

1. Senior Lecturer, Doctor Venerable Moragollagama Uparathana Thero – Head of the Department of Pali 

2. Associate Professor,  Venerable Dunukewatte Gunarathana Thero        - Head of the Department of 
Sinhala and Modern Languages 

3. Lecturer, Doctor Venerable Lenagala Siriniwasa Thero                             – Head of the Department of 
Sanskrit  

4. Senior Lecturer, Doctor (Mrs.) Varuni Tennakoon                                      - Head of the Department of 
English 

5. Lecturer (Probationary) Mrs. K.G. Kumarage                                               - English Teaching Unit 

6. Lecturer, Pradeep Gunasena                                                                           - English Teaching Unit 
 

 
Academic Staff 
    Department of Pali 

1. Senior Professor, Venerable Wegama Piyarathana Thero 

2. Senior Professor, Venerable Uthurawala Dhammarathana Thero 

3. Senior Lecturer, Doctor Venerable Moragollagama Uparathana Thero – Head of the Department of  

Study 

4. Senior Lecturer, Venerable Gonadeniye Pannarathana Thero 

5. Lecturer (Probationary), Venerable Vijithapura Gunarathana Thero 

6. Lecturer (Probationary), Doctor Venerable Witharandeniye Chandasiri Thero  
   

 Department of Sinhala and Modern Languages 

7. Professor, E.A. Wickremasinghe – Dean (Language Studies) 

8. Associate Professor, Venerable Dunukewatte Gunarathana Thero – Head of the Department of Study 

9. Lecturer (Mrs.) A.L.N.P. Perera (Study Leave) 

(a) Faculty of Language Studies 
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10. Lecturer (Mrs.) Nirosha Salwathura 

11. Lecturer (Probationary) (Miss.) N. Mallikadevi 

12. Lecturer (Probationary) U.P. Gamage 

13. Lecturer (Probationary) (Mrs.) S. Nimali Priyangika 

14. Lecturer (Probationary) (Mrs.) Indeevari Wickremasinghe 

15. Lecturer (Probationary) (Mrs.) K.G. Kaushaki de Silva 

16. Lecturer (Probationary) (Mrs.) W.G.Rangani Ariyawansha 
 
 

 Department of Sanskrit 

17. Professor, Venerable Neluwe Sumanawansha Thero 

18. Senior Lecturer, Venerable Mawathagama Pemananda Thero  

19. Lecturer, Doctor Venerable Lenagala Siriniwasa Thero – Head of the Department of Study 
 

 Department of English 

20. Senior Lecturer, Doctor (Mrs.) Varuni Tennakoon  - Head of the Department of Study 

21. Senior Lecturer, Doctor (Mrs.) M. Nipunika Sandamali Dilani   

22. Lecturer (Temporary), (Mrs.) M.T.M. Sirisena   
 

 English Teaching Unit 

23. Senior Lecturer, K.G. Swarnananda (Study Leave)  

24. Lecturer, Pradeep Gunasena - Head of the English Teaching Unit (With effect from 28.11.2016)                                                                 

25. Lecturer (Probationary) Mrs. K.G. Kumarage – Head of the English Teaching Unit (Up to 28.11.2016)                                                                                           
 
 
Staff Promotional Programmes, Seminars and Workshops  
 

Departments 
of Study 

Seminars/Workshops/Special Lectures  

Department 
of Pali 

 Conducting a special lecture on the Topic of “Challenges in the future path of the Buddhist 
and Pali Studies” under the leadership of Doctor Venerable Medagampitiye Wijithadhamma 
Thero, the Senior Lecturer of the University of Sri Jayawardenepura on 29.03.2016. 
 

 Conducting the Training Programme on Using Language Laboratories at the National Institute 
of Education (NIE), Maharagama on 22.06.2016.  

 

 Conducting a special lecture on the Topic of “Heterodox Buddhism: The School of 
Abhayagiri” under the leadership of Professor Venerable Rangama Chandawimala Thero, of 
the Singapore Buddhist College on 19.08.2016. 
 

 Launching of Pali Academic Compendiums for the Years 2015 and 2016 at the "Sahithya 
Sankathana" Literary Festival held on 13.09.2016 

 Launching of “Journal of Pali (Peer Reviewed journal 2016 June) – volume 1” at the 
"Sahithya Sankathana" Literary Festival held on 13.09.2016. 

 Conducting the Feedback Seminar for the Subjects of the Basic Piriven Final Examination on 
10.12.2016 focussing the Districts such as Anuradhapura, Polonnaruwa, Trincomalee, 
Puttalam and Vavuniya in collaboration with the Department of Sanskrit.   



Annual Report 2016 

 

-  Buddhist and Pali University Of Sri Lanka - Page 42 

Department 
of Sinhala and 
Modern 
Languages 

 Conducting a special lecture on the Topic of “The Lost Harvest” by Mr. Parakrama 
Kodithuwakku. 
 

 Exhibiting the Film —mdrdoSihl l÷`M˜" the Film of Dharmasiri Bandaranayake (with the 
critique. 
 

 —m%lïmk˜" the Musical Programmme of the Artiste, Kapuge. 
 

 Dance Show presented by Saumya Bose, the Indian Dancer (01.09.2016)  
 

 Launching of the Magazine “Nuwanesa” at "Sahithya Sankathana" Literary Festival held on 
13.09.2016. 

Departments 
of Study 

Seminars/Workshops/Special Lectures  

Department 
of Sanskrit  

 Special lecture conducted on 26.08.2016 by Indian Scholars affiliated to the Institute of Post 
Graduate and Research of the Pune Deccan College of the Maharashtra State on the themes 
of Sanskrit and Lexicography.  

 

 Launching of “Bhasha Prabha 09
th

 Volume” at "Sahithya Sankathana" Literary Festival held on 
13.09.2016. 

 Special lecture conducted on 02.11.2016 by Professor (Mrs.) Gauri Mahulikar of the Mumbai 

University of India.   
 

 Conducting the Feedback Seminar for the Subjects of the Basic Piriven Final Examination on 

10.12.2016 focussing the Districts such as Anuradhapura, Polonnaruwa, Trincomalee, 

Puttalam and Vavuniya in collaboration with the Department of Pali.   

Department 
of English  

2016.02.24 1st session of the Preaching the Dhamma in English - conducted by Ven. Dr. 
Panahaduwe Yassassi Thero. 
 

2016.03.09 2nd session of the Preaching the Dhamma in English - conducted by Ven. 
Miriswatte Wimalagnana Thero 
 

2016.03.11 Pirivena English Teaching Workshop in Sri Pragnananda Maha Pirivena, 
Maharagama. 
 

2016.03.30 3rd session of the Preaching the Dhamma in English - conducted by 
Ven.Pallegedara Susima Thero 
  

2016.03.31 A guest lecture on " Sri Lankan English" by Mr. Indumini Kavirathne, Lecturer, 
English Language Teaching Unit, University of Sri Jayawardenepura 
 

2016.05.11 4th session of the Preaching the Dhamma in English - conducted by Ven. 
Dr.Pubbliliye Maithree Murthi Thero 
 

2016.05.13 Pirivena English Teaching in Sri Chandananda Primary Pirivena, Badulla. 
 

2016. 08.10 5th session of the Preaching the Dhamma in English - conducted by Snr.Lec Ven . 
Dr. Moragollagama Uparathana Thero and Snr.Lec Ven. Gonadeniye 
Pannarathana Thero 
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2016.09.21 6th Session of the Preaching the Dhamma in English - conducted by Ven. 
Mawathagama Pemananda Thero 
 

2016. 09. 10 "Aurora" ; Journal of English Studies was published 
 

2016.09.28 Pirivena English Teaching in Poorwarama Sri Darma Wijaya irivena , Kalutara 
 

2016.11.04 7th Session of the Preaching the Dhamma in English - conducted by Ven.Snr.Lec 
Raluwe Padmasiri Thero 
 

2016.12.05 
English Seminar for the students sitting for the Pirivena Final Examination 

 
2016.12.22 
 
 
2016.12.27 

 
8th Session of the Preaching the Dhamma in English was conducted by Ven. 
Polpitimukalane Pannasiri thero 
 
“Preaching the Dhamma” final competition. 
 

 

English 
Teaching Unit  

11.01.2016- 
29.01.2016 

Successful completion of the Intensive program with a final day activity. 
 

 21.01.2016- 
22.01.2016      

A special workshop for the first year  students at the American centre in 
Colombo – 03 
 

 27.01.2016 Special guest lecture for students by an American Resource person attached 
to the National Institute of Education - Maharagama. 
 

 22.06.2016 Organizing a workshop on the functions of a Language Lab at the NIE for the 
lecturers of the faculty of language studies. 
 

 05.10.2016 Film PUREIT OF HAPPYNESS this film more shonnt to the first year student 
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 Key Performance Indicators (KPI) 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 

01. Upgrading the Image of the University as the Foremost and the 
Most Excellent University in relation to the Buddhist and Pali 
Studies locally and internationally. 

 
 

 
16500 

 
 
 

16000 

 
 
 

12000 

 
 
 

10000 

 
 
 

5000   The ranking of our University as per the existing World 
Classification of Universities. 

02. Production of Qualitative Scholars to suit the Modern World by 
exploring the related Fields of subjects including the Buddhist 
Doctrine and Pali Language.  

     

  Diplomas, First Degrees, Post Graduate Diplomas, Post 
Graduate Degrees, Degrees of Master of Philosophy and Doctor 
of Philosophy offered internally and externally. 

5000 7000 9000 11000 12000 

  Employment in the profession (In Dhamma Communication 
Activities) 

100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 

03.  Utilization of Capital 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 

04. Increasing the local and foreign community of students and 
increasing the number of foreign students by promoting the 
Affiliated Institutions. 

     

  Foreign Affiliated Institutions  14 16 18 20 22 

  Foreign students following Courses of Studies at the 
University (Internal and External) 

600 700 800 1000 1200 

05. Improvement of the knowledge in Foreign Languages, Information 
Technology and Researches required for the Buddhist Studies. (Rs. 
Millions) 

05 04 04 04 06 

Development of skills in English, Chinese, Korean, Japanese and Tamil 
Languages.  

     

Expansion of facilities available in Language Laboratories and 
improvement of the Information Communication Technology.  

     

06. Expansion of the Computer Teaching Unit 05 06 06 06 08 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Key Performance Indicators (KPI) 
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The Number of Employees at the end of each Year – Information of the Staff   
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Academic 
 

35 32 03 42 31 13 42 37 05 42 37 05 51 45 06 

Academic 
Assistants 

02 02 00 02 02 00 02 02 00 02 02 00 02 02 00 

Administratio
n 

11 08 03 11 09 02 11 10 01 12 09 03 12 09 03 

Non-
academic 

92 78 14 119 100 19 120 108 12 120 104 16 120 107 13 

Total 140 120 20 174 142 34 175 157 18 176 152 24 185 163 22 

 
 
 
 

Administrative Staff 
1. Senior Professor, Venerable Gallelle Sumanasiri 

Thero 
- Venerable Mahopadyaya Thero 

2. Mr. R.A. Piyarathne                                 - Registrar 
3. Mr. M.A.V.S. Gunawardene                                                  - Bursar 
4. Mr. E.A. Gunasena                                                    - Senior Assistant Registrar 
5. Mrs. Malka Hewavitharana                                       - Assistant Registrar 
6. Miss. M.W. Sepali Kulathunga                                  - Assistant Registrar  
7. Venerable Bogamuwe Dheerananda Thero              - Assistant Registrar 
9. Mrs. H.A.P.P. Karunarathne                                      - Assistant Bursar 
10. Mrs. M.K.D.D.N. Priyadarshani - Assistant Internal Auditor 
11. Mrs. G.T. Karunathilake                                              - Works Engineer 

 
 

Subordinate Administrative Staff  
01. Venerable N. Yogananda Thero - Sub Warden 
02. Mr. Gamini Samarappulige - Sub Warden 

 
    Recruiment to the Academic Staff on Temporary Basis 

 

            Faculty of Language Studies 
Department of Studies (Subject) No. of Lecturers 

English Department of Study 01 

 

Human Resources 
mSG 

The Administrative Staff 
 



Annual Report 2016 

 

-  Buddhist and Pali University Of Sri Lanka - Page 46 

 
 

 

             The Non-academic Staff (Section wise)   
 

Division 
Executive 
Officers 

Subordinate 
Administrative 

Staff 

Staff – 
Clerical and 

Parallel 
Grades 

Minor Staff 

Office of Mahapadyaya - - 01 01 

Office of the Registrar 01 - 01 01 

Deputy Registrar - - 02 01 

Administration Division  01 - 05 13 

Finance Division 02 - 10 02 

Internal Examination Division  01 - 05 01 

Studies and Student Services 

Division  

01 - 04 01 

Post Graduate and External 

Examination Unit 

01 - 07 03 

Maintenance Division 01 - 02 13 

Library - - 06 07 

Faculty of Buddhist Studies  - - 04 02 

Faculty of Language Studies  - - 05 03 

Legal and Documentation Division - - - - 

Hostel - 02 - 02 

Internal Audit Division 01 - 03 01 

Total 
09 02 55 51 

117  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Non-academic Staff 
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Non-academic Staff as at 31.12.2016 

 

Designation Approved Cadre 

No. of 
Employees 
Currently 
Serving  

No. of 
Vacancies 

Registrar 1 1 0 

Bursar 1 1 0 

Deputy Registrar 1 0 1 

Senior Assistant Registrar 1 1 0 

Assistant Registrar 3 3 0 

Assistant Internal Auditor 1 1 0 

Assistant Bursar 1 1 0 

Assistant Registrar (Legal and 
Documentation) 

1 0 1 

Works Engineer 1 1 0 

Private Secretary 1 0 1 

Sub Warden 2 2 0 

Audit Assistant 2 2 0 

Technical Officer 1 0 1 

Clerk  21 20 1 

Library Assistant  6 6 0 

Works Supervisor (Civil) 1 1 0 

Steno Typist (Sinhala/English) 5 5 0 

Computer Applications Assistant       13 13 0 

Typist 3 2 1 

Book Keeper 1 1 0 

Shroff 2 2 0 

Store-Keeper  2 1 1 

Telephone Operator/Receptionist  2 2 0 

Library Attendant 4 4 0 

Driver  11 11 0 

Bicycle Orderly  1 1 0 

Plumber 1 1 0 

Electrician 1 1 0 
Cook 2 0 2 

Machine Operator  3 2 1 

Labourer 30 28 2 

Garden Labourer  2 2 0 

Sanitary Labourer 3 0 3 

Carpenter 1 1 0 

Total 132 117 15 
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Workshops had been conducted at the University in the Year 2016 for the Staff of this University as 
mentioned below. A sum of Rs. 262,154.00 had been spent for the workshops conducted at the University. 

 
 

  Name Course Date Institute Amount 

1.  Staff Updating Inventory Documents 08.02.2016 
Internal Audit 
Division 

(Entertainment 
Expenses) 
Rs.1,159.00 
 

2.  

Staff 
Updating Inventory Documents 17.02.2016 

Internal Audit 
Division 

(Entertainment 
Expenses) 
Rs.1,000.00 

3.  

Staff Workshop for making the academic and non 
academic Staffs aware on the minimization of 
audit issues 

06 and 07
th

 
of April 2016 

Internal Audit 
Division 

(Entertainment 
Expenses) 
Rs.37,005.00 

4.  

Staff 
One day Work shop for the Staff of the University 
on Yoga Meditation for preventing non-
contagious diseases, mental stress and for 
achieving physical health.  

28.04.2016 
University of 
Kelaniya 

(Charges for 
Lecturer and  
Entertainment 
Expenses) 
Rs.68,600.00 

5.  
Staff Observing Sil and Meditation Programme for the 

Staff of the University.  
02.05.2016 - 

Rs.35,090.00 

6.  

Staff 

Control of Office Equipment 04.08.2016 
Skills 
Development 
Fund 

(Workshop 
Charges and  
Entertainment 
Expenses) 
Rs.119,300.00 

Grand Total  
Rs.262,154.00 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Promotional Programmes, Seminars and Work shops for the Staff 
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The Academic and non academic Staffs of the University were directed to training Courses in the year 2016 as 
mentioned below.  
 
An amount of Rs.307,100.00 was incurred fro the Staff Training. The names of the participants are mentioned below. 
 
 
 Name Course of Study Date Institute Amount 

01 Mrs. H.M.K.S. Herath 
 
Mrs. K.K.G.S.M.K. Kaduwela 
 

One day Workshop 
organized for Library 
Asssitants of the 
University  

25.02.2016 

Library and 
Documentation Centre 
 Rs.3,000.00 

02 Mrs. K.K.G.S.M.K. Kaduwela 
 

Diploma Course in Library  
and Information Science 
– First Year Course 

01
st

 and 02
nd

 
of March 
2016  
 

Library and 
Documentation Centre 
 

Rs.18,500.00 

03 Venerable Dampahala Rahula Thero 
Venerable Moragaswewe Wijitha 
Thero 

Managing Information for 
Research and 
Publications 

16.03.2016 
Staff Development Centre 
– University of Colombo   Rs.50,000.00 

04 Mr. R.A. Piyarathne Master of Philosophy 
Degree Second Year – 
Course Fees  

 
18.03.2016 

University of Kelaniya  
Rs.30,500.00 

05 Mr. Wimal Jayasinghe 
Miss. Amali Sandarekha Rajapaksha 
Mrs. K.A.A.P. Kathriarachchi 
Mr. Rasika Pradeep Wimalarathne 

Practical and Theoritical 
Training Workshop on 
Conservation of Library 
Materials - Phase II 

 
24.03.2016 

Library and 
Documentation Centre 
 

Rs.8,000.00 

06 Mr. R.A. Piyarathne 
Mrs. G.T. Karunathileke 

Project Management and 
Contract Administration 
 

04.05.2016 
 
Construction Industry 
Development Authority 

Rs.8,000.00 

07 Mr. M.A.W.S. Gunawardene Two Day Workshop on 
Procurement 
 

27
th

 and 28
th

 
of May 2016  

Skills Development 
Fund 

 
Rs.8,500.00 

08 Mrs. A.A. Sujeewa Nimini 
Mrs.H.K. Kumudu Nishanthi 
Mrs. H.P.W.D. Ramesha 
Miss. H.D. Gunathunga 
Miss. A. Saumya Rathnayake 
Mrs. K.K.Thirsy Nadeeka de Silva 

Secretarial Practices 
 

24
th

, 30
th

 31
st

 
of May 2016 
and 02

nd
 and 

03
rd

 of June 
2016  

Skills Development 
Fund 

Rs.114,000.00 

09 Mrs. Malka Hewawitharana 
Mr. L.B. Ajith Premakumara 
Mrs. A.A. Sujeewa Nilmini 
Mrs. H.I.P.K. Dissanayake  
Mrs. R.I.K. Ranasinghe  

Two day Workshop on 
Salary Conversion  

29
th

 and 30
th

  
of June 2016 
and 01

st
 of  

July 2016  
 

Skills Development 
Fund  

Rs.42,000.00 

10 Mr. M.A.W.S. Gunawardene  
Budget Seminar 2017 
 

10.11.2016 
The Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of Sri Lanka 

 
Rs.3,600.00 

11 Mr. A.D. Priyanga 

Mr. M.L.A.V.P. Mabharana  

Part time Computer 
Course 
 

10.11.2016 National Youth Council Rs.21,000.00 

Grand Total Rs.307,100.00 
 
 
 

 

Training of the Staff 
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A Practical Training was provided to two students, who followed Courses on Secretary Practice and 
Accounting in the Homagama Technical College at the National Apprenticeship and Industrial 
Training Authority and practical training was provided to 11 students, who followed Computer and 
English Courses at Sri Lanka Vocational Training Authority and the Information and Communication 
Technology Education Centre of the Homagama Zone. 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

  

Number 
of  
Vehicles 
used 
within 
the Year 

Distan
ce 
Travell
ed 
(Km) 

Amoun
t of 
fuel 
consu
med 
(Litres) 

Total Cost 
for fuel 

Total Cost 
For repairs 
and 
maintenan
ce (Rs.) 

Avera
ge 
Dista
nce 
Trave
lled 
per 
litre 
(Km) 

Averag
e cost 
for fuel 
per Km 
(Rs.) 

Average 
cost for 
repairs 
and 
mainten
ance per 
Km (Rs.) 

1 250-

7415 
1 

10,809 1,670 158,602.50 88,675.00 6.47 14.67 8.20 

2 58-0718 1 3,887 544 51,680.00 387,401.80 7.15 13.30 99.67 

3 KR-7529 1 16,438 1,973 258,397.50 172,399.07 8.33 15.72 10.49 

4 KS-4133 1 13,276 1,897 248,507.00 83,834.55 7.00 18.72 6.31 

5 CAM-

5412 

1 
15,495    1,929 252,633.50 92,848.82 8.03 16.30 5.99 

6 CAI-

1736 

1 
26,303 3,216 421,296.00 182,262.32 8.18 16.02 6.93 

7 NC-

4154 

1 
10,781 2,996 284,620.00 0.00 3.60 26.40 0.00 

8 NB-

2829 

1 
14,782 2,203 209,237.50 89,498.75 6.71 14.15 6.05 

9 KS-4133 1 10,100 1,474 140,030.00 314,032.30 6.85 13.86 31.09 

10 NA-

9485 

1 
17,968 2,191 208,169.86 78,158.34 8.20 11.59 4.35 

Recruitment of Trainees 
 

Utilization of Vehicles 
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Equipment 

 
No. of 

equipment  
 

Amount of fuel consumed 
 

Expenditure 
(Rs.) 

No. of 
hours 

travelled 

Expendit
ure  for 
1 hour 
(Rs.) 

Amount 
Consum
ed per 1  

hour 
(litres) 

Diesel 
(Litres) 

Petrol 
(Litres) 

2 T 
(Litres) 

DS 40 
(Litres) 

Generater (Hostel 
premises) 

01 1000 L - - - 95,000.00 100.35 946.68 9.96 

Generater 
(Administrative 
premises) 

01 700 L - - - 66,500.00 80.25 828.26 8.72 

Sub Total  1700 L - - - 161,500.00 - - - 

Grass Cutting 
Machine 03 

- 100 L - - 11,700.00 

141.33 103.79 0.75 

- - 06 L - 2,970.00 

Total 05 - - - - 176,170.00 - - - 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
Ven. Maopadyaya Theros appointed in terms of The Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka Act No. 
74 of 1981.  
 

 Name Designation 
Date of 

Appointment 
Date of 

Termination 

01 Dr. Venerable Kakkapalliye 
Anurudhdha Thero 

Mahopadyaya 15.01.1982 
 

14.01.1985  

02 Dr. Venerable Kakkapalliye 
Anurudhdha Thero 

Mahopadyaya 15.01.1985 
 

14.01.1988  

03 Professor, Venerable 
Kumburugamuwe Vajira Thero 

Mahopadyaya 19.01.1988 
 

18.01.1991 
 

04 Professor, Venerable 
Kumburugamuwe Vajira Thero 

Mahopadyaya 19.01.1991 
 

18.01.1994 
 

05 Venerable Akuratiye Nanda 
Thero 

Mahopadyaya 19.01.1994 
 

05.08.1996 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Ven. Mahopadyaya Theros of the University  
 

Utilization of Equipment 
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Ven. Acting Maopadyaya Theros, Competent Authorities and Mahopadyaya Theros appointed after 
the implementation of The Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka (Amendment) Act No. 37 of 

1981.  
 
 
 

 Name Designation 
Date of 

Appointment 
Date of 

Termination 

01 Dr. Venerable Kakkapalliye 
Anurudhdha Thero 

Ven. Competent 
Authority 

08.08.1996 31.12.1996 

02 Dr. Venerable Horana 
Vajiragnana Nayaka Thero 

Ven. Competent 
Authority 

15.01.1997 23.02.1997 

03 Professor Venerable 
Kumburugamuwe Vajira Thero 

Acting 
Mahopadyaya 

Thero 

24.02.1997 28.10.1998 

04 Dr. Venerable Meegoda 
Pannaloka Thero 

Acting 
Mahopadyaya 

Theo 

25.11.1998 20.01.1999 

05 Professor P.Wilson Competent 
Authority 

20.01.1999 30.09.1999 

06 Dr. Venerable Thumbulle Sri 
Seelakkhanda Nayaka Thero 

Mahopadyaya 
Thero 

01.10.1999 20.09.2002 

07 Dr. Venerable Thumbulle Sri 
Seelakkhanda Nayaka Thero 

Mahopadyaya 
Thero 

21.09.2002 20.09.2005 

08 Professor Venerable Wegama 
Piyarathana Thero 

Mahopadyaya 
Thero 

21.09.2005 20.09.2008 

09 Professor Chandra 
Wickramagamage  

Acting 
Mahopadyaya 

Thero 

24.09.2008 28.10.2008 

10 Professor Venerable Ittademaliye 
Indasara Thero 

Mahopadyaya 
Thero 

29.10.2008 30.10.2014 

11 Professor Venerable Gallelle 
Sumanasiri Thero 

Mahopadyaya 
Thero 

From 31.10.2014           - 
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Buddhist and Pali University of Sri lanka  

Calendar of Meetings – Year 2016 
 

 
 

Month 

 
 

Administr
ative  

Council 

 
 

Senate 

 
Higher 
Degree 

Committee 

Faculty Board Meetings Finance 
Committee 

Institutional 
Procuremen

t 
Committee   

Minor Procurement 
Committee 

Gifts and 
scholarshi

p 
Committe

e 

Pali and 
Sinhala 

Dictionary 
Compilation 
Committee 

Faculty of 
Buddhist 
Studies 

 

Faculty of 
Language 

Studies  
 

  First Time Second 
Time  

  

 1.30 p.m.  2.00 p.m.  9.30 a.m.  9.00 a.m.    1.00 
p.m. 

9.00 a.m.  1.00 
p.m. 

2.30 p.m.  10.30 a.m.  9.30 a.m 9.30 a.m  1.30 p.m. 9.30 a.m. 

Jauary 31 10 18 25                                          
25 

13 19 03 20 - 11 

February 28 14 15            22 22              13 16 07 23 - 08 

March 28 14 15 29             29 10 23 07 24 07 08 

April 25 04 19 26 26 17 24 04 21 - 12 

May 30 02 17 31            31 12 25 02 19 - 17 

June 27 13 21 28 28 09 27 06 23 - 14 

July 25 11 19 26            26 14 24 04 21 - 12 

August 29 08 16 30 30 11 21 01 18 - 09 

September 26 12 20 27            27 15 22 06 22 - 13 

October 31 10 18        25 25 13 20 03 20 - 11 

November 28 14 15 29 29 17 24 07 24 - 08 

December 26 12 20        27 27 15 26 05 22 - 13 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Calendar of Meetings 
Meetings  
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Month 

 
 

Library 
Committe

e 

 
 

Students’ 
Welfare 

Committee 

f 
Progress 
Review 

Committee 
on Building 

Construction 

Administrati
ve Officers’ 

Meeting 

Academic/N
onacademic 

Official 
Quarters 

Committee 

Study leave 
Committee 

Professional 
Developmen
t Workshop 

Meeting of 
Course 

Cordinators 

 
Audit and 

managemen
t Committee 

Staff 
Meeting 

 
Internal 

examniation
s Committee 

 2.00 p.m. 1.00 p.m. 9.30 a.m. 1.30 p.m. 9.30 a.m. 10.30 a.m 9.00 a.m. 2.00 p.m. 1.30 p.m. 9.30 a.m. 1.30 p.m. 

January - - 10 27 - 11 04 18 17 - - 

February - 01 07 23 22 08 01 15 - 21 - 

March 15 01 07 31 - 08 01 15 28 - - 

April - - 04 28 26 12 05 19 - - - 

May - 03 09 26 - 17 03 17 23 16 04 

June 21 07 06 30 28 14 07 21 - - - 

July - - 04 28 - 12 05 19 25 - - 

August - 02 08 25 23 09 02 23 - 15 - 

September 13 - 06 29 - 13 06 20 27 - - 

October - 04 03 27 25 11 04 25 - - 10 

November - - 07 24 - 08 01 22 15 21 - 

December 15 06 05 29 27 13 06 20 - - - 
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         Cost per Student for 5 years – In accordance with the State Audit Reports 
 

Year 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 

Cost Rs. 528,706/- 572,351/- 656,385/- 828,429/- 828,429/- 

 

  
 

 
 

 
Number of students entitled for obtaining scholarships according to the criteria for awarding 
Scholarships in the year 2016 - 49 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
Payments of Mahapola/Bursaries in the year 2016 
 

 Mahapola for the Year 2016     
 

 
 

 

 
Year 

 
No. of 

Students 

 
Instalments 

 
Mahapola 

Instalment Rs.  

 
Amount Rs. 

No. of Students in the Year 2012 08 10 5,000.00 400,000.00 
 

No. of Students in the Year 2012  01 10 4,900.00  49,000.00 
 

No. of Students in the Year 2013  16 10 5,000.00 800,000.00 
 

No. of Students in the Year 2013 
 

02 10 4,900.00   98,000.00 
 

No. of Students in the Year 2014  
 

21 10 5,000.00   1,050,000.00 
 

No. of Students in the Year 2014  
 

01 10 4,900.00      49,000.00 
 

Total amount 2,446,000.00 

Cost per Student  
 

Scholarships and Prizes 
 

Mahapola Scholarships 
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 Bursaries – Year 2016 

 
Year 

 
No. of 

Students 

 
Bursary Instalment  

Rs.  
 

 
Amount  

Rs. 

 

30th Instalment  

2012 61 2,500 152,500.00 
198,100.00 

2012 19 2,400 45,600.00 

31st Instalment  

2012 12 2,500 30.000.00 
34,800.00 

2012 02 2,400 4,800.00 

From 32nd Instalment to 40th Instalment  

2012 12 4,000 x09 432,000 

502,200 
2012 02 3,900x09 70,200 

Payment of Arrears of 05 Instalments for 14 students in the Year 2012 100,500 

Total 835,600 

21st Instalment  

2013 42 2,500 105,000 

167,400 

2013 26 2,400 62,400 

From 22nd Instalment to 30th Instalment  

2013 42 4,000 x09 1,512,000 

2,424,600 
2013 26 3,900x09 912,600 

Payment of Arrears of 04 Instalments for 68 students in the Year 2013 378,000 

Total 2,970,000 
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16th Instalment  

2014 66 2,500 165,000 251,400 

2014 36 2,400 86,400 

From 17th Instalment to 19th Instalment  

2014 66 4,000 792,000 
1,213,200 

2014 36 3,900 421,200 

From 20th Instalment to 25th Instalment  

2014 45 4,000x06 1,080,000 
1,899,000 

2014 35 3,900x06 819,000 

Payment of Arrears of 04 Instalments for 100 students in the Year 2014 586,500 

Total 3,950,100 

From 01st Instalment to 05th Instalment  

2015 78 4,000x05 1,560,000 
1,716,000 

2015 08 3,900x05 156,000 

06th Instalment  

2015 79 4,000 316,000 
351,100 

2015 09 3,900 35,100 

From 07th Instalment to 09th Instalment  

2015 79 4,000x03 948,000 
1,263,900 

2014 27 3,900x03 315,900 

10th Instalment  

2015 80 4,000 320,000 
425,300 

2014 27 3,900 105,300 

Total  3,756,300 

Grand Total  11,512,000 
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Year  Recurrent Provisions in Millions Capital provisions in Millions 

1982 0.03 0.05 

1983 0.15 0.02 

1984 0.23 0.04 

1985 0.32 0.04 

1986 0.38 0.06 

1987 0.37 0.02 

1988 0.35 0.05 

1989 0.39 0.01 

1990 0.65 0.004 

1991 0.72 0.31 

1992 0.82 0.32 

1993 1.04 0.08 

1994 1.20 0.09 

1995 1.28 0.20 

1996 1.22 0.43 

1997 1.37 2.0 

1998 1.67 1.37 

1999 1.78 0.51 

2000 1.87 0.49 

2001 2.30 0.38 

2002 22.10 7.00 

2003 27.74 11.39 

2004 30.50 69.913 

2005 38.00 180.00 

2006 58.50 180.00 

2007 66.80 133.00 

2008 68.90 130.00 

2009 79.34 127.50 

2010 82.17 142.50 

2011 83.50 161.184 

2012 119.3 100.5 

2013 134.770 80.00 

2014 165.48 113.00 

2015 226.00 115.00 

2016 247.40 86.00 
 
 
 

      Provisions Allocated for the University from 1982 to 2016 
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Recurrent and Capital Expenditure of the University (Rs.) 

 
 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 
Recurrent Expenditure 142,270,681 150,985,387 179,397,137 244,460,254 262,241,004 

Capital Expenditure  17,635,620 28,905,471 100,711,258 60,120,552 95,863,208 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

In the Year 2015 

Object Estimate (Rs.) Expenditure (Rs.) 
Outstanding / 

Surplus Amount (Rs.) 

(a) Recurrent Expenditure 

(Including Extra Provisions) 

226,000,000 244,460,254 (18,460,254) 

(b) Capital Expenditure 115,000,000 60,120,552 54,879,448 

Total 341,000,000 304,580,806 36,419,194 

 

In the Year 2016 

Object Estimate (Rs.) Expenditure (Rs.) 
Outstanding / 

Surplus Amount (Rs.) 

(c) Recurrent Expenditure 

(Including Extra Provisions) 

247,400,000 262,241,004 (14,841,004) 

(d) Capital Expenditure   86,000,000 95,863,208 (9,863,208) 

Total 333,400,000 358,104,212 (24,704,212) 

 
 

Object   2015 (Rs.) 2016 (Rs.) 

A. Personnel emoluments  168,798,321 178,213,790 
B. Travelling Expenditure Local/Abroad 1,610,823 2,929,127 
C. Supplies 14,650,236 13,809,278 
D. Maintenance 10,265,856 6,840,081 
E. Services Contractual Services 10,782,972 11,957,684 
F. Others  38,352,046 48,491,044 

Total 244,460,254 262,261,004 

Particulars regarding Financial Progress (Expenditure) 
 
 

Capital Expenditure 2016 
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     Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka  

The Statement of Financial Performance for the Year Ended on 31 December 2016 

 
Description Notes 

2016 2015 

External Internal Total   

  Income   Rs.  Rs. Rs.  Rs. 

 State donations for recurrent expenditure 02 7,025,408 240,374,592 247,400,000 222,600,000 

     Income earned by the University       

Registration fees       

                  First Degrees   1,179,376 267,165 1,446,541 1,467,080 

                  Diplomas     1,015,471 -  1,015,471 1,011,655 

                  Post graduate Degrees   153,300 - 153,300 642,982 

                  Buddhist Counselling Course     19,000 - 19,000 25,000 

                  English Diploma Course   221,600 - 221,000 197,600 

                  Tamil Language Course   500 - 500 46,000 

                  Counselling Course    - - - 21,000 

                  Master of Arts Degree Course  201,900 - 201,000 - 

    Tutoring Fees /Course Fees       

                Bachelor of Arts   8,597,000 379,236 8,976,236 1,978,818 

                Master of Arts Degree Course  3,981,500 - 3,981,500 4,590,632 

                Buddhist counselling Course  1,368,950 - 1,368,950 289,500 

                English Diploma Course  2,898,500 - 2,898,500 2,571,000 

                Buddhism Diploma Course  601,500 - 601,500 516,000 

                Tamil Language Course  542,500 - 542,500 163,500 

                Post Graduate Degree Course in Buddhist  
                Studies  90,100 - 90,100 157,000 

                Buddhist Counselling Course for Police Officers  - -  346,300 

      Examination Fees       

                  First Degrees    3,350,718 69,200 3,419,918 2,212,223 

                  Master of Arts Degree Course  402,000  402,000 - 

                  Diploma    1,546,297 - 1,546,297 1,912,622 

                  Post graduate Degrees  330,800 - 330,800 1,124,464 

                  Buddhist Counselling Course     - - - 37,500 

                  English Diploma Course  384,100 - 384,100 289,900 

                  Tamil Language Course  2,500 - 2,500 194,500 

                  Buddhist Counselling Course for Police Officers  - - - 31,500 

       Others      

                Bachelor of Arts Degree Course  706,940 - 706,940 - 

                Master of Arts Degree Course  356,388 - 356,388 6,520 

                Buddhist counselling Course  525 - 525 26,850 

                Tamil Language Course  3,820 - 3,820 72,554 

                Diploma Course in Buddhism  370.520 - 370,520 453,400 
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                Buddhist Counselling Course for Police Officers  - - - 606,960 

                Diploma Course in English    11,065 - 11,065 282,865 

                Post Graduate Degree Course in Buddhist  
                Studies   18,300   - 18,300 100 

                Government Grants – Daham Sarasaviya  2,053,090 - 2,053,090 1,305 

 
  Notes 2016 

2015 
    External Internal Total 

Miscellaneous Receipts      

                  Master of Arts Degree Course  129,400 - 129,400 - 

                  Bachelor of Arts Degree Course  76,475 - 76.475 - 

                  Diploma   238,161 - 238,161 - 

                  Post graduate Degrees  6,550 - 6,550 - 

                  Buddhist Counselling Course     38,100 - 38,100 - 

                  English Diploma Course  212,900 - 212,900 - 

                  Tamil Language Course  100 - 100 - 

                  Daham Sarasaviya  100 - 100 - 

Consultation Fees – Post Graduate Degrees                
983,200 

-              
983,200 

345,500  

Certificate Charges   - 2650 2650 30,256 

Application Charges  - 137950 137950 1,427,700 

Hostel Charges  - 918035 918035 558,357 

Sale of Publications   - 1442 1442 418,380 

Interest from Loans and Advances   - 88402 88402 132,006 

                    Income received from the sale of  
                    condemned goods   - 3000 3000 49,203 

Income earned from Property  60,780 433,600 494,380 365,350 

Miscellaneous Receipts 03 176,343 956,767 1,133,110 1,936,205 

                 Convocation Registration Fees    - - - 1,732,566 

 Adjusting Government Provisions Account to   
 Income  - 7,925,498 7,925,498 7,399,500 

                 Adjusting Capital Provisions to Income      - 63,031,775 63,031,775 17,393,914 

                 Adjusting Capital Provisions to Income    
                 (External Projects)   1,131,744 - 1,131,744 450,099 

Adjusting writing off of Skills Development to  
Income  

 
- 6,747,254 6,747,254 4,821,783 

Interest for Distress Loan      

Investment Income 04 48,648 1,220,905 1,269,553 669,656 

“Sahithya Sankathana” –Literary Festival - 2016   
Donations for Piriven Education  - 822,764 822,764 - 

                   International Conference 2016 – Taking the  
                   Balance money to Income  - 112,898 112,898 - 

  40,534,669 323,533,180 364,067,849 281,607,803 
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 Notes 2016 2015 

  External 
Rs. 

Internal 
Rs. 

Total 
Rs. Rs. 

Balance brought Forward  40,534,669 323,533,180 364,067,849 281,607,803 

Less: Expenditure      

Salaries and Other allowances      

     Personal Emoluments 05 7,025,408 171,126,437 178,151,840 168,798,321 

     Machine Operator Duties  8,400 53,550 61,950 61,425 

Travelling Expenses 06 106,925 2,822,202 2,929,127 1,729,270 

Supplies 07 2,249,706 11,559,572 13,809,278 14,650,236 

Maintenance Expenses 08 349,333 6,490,748 6,840,081 10,350,216 

Services      

      Contractual Services 09 1,522,645 10,435,039 11,957,684 10,782,972 

      Security Services  519,946 10,603,196 11,123,142 12,315,374 

      Cleaning Services  1,005,182 7,165,605 8,170,787 5,087,144 

Others      

     Allowances for Visiting Lecturers  - 5,528,530 5,528,530 5,694,623 

     Bursaries  - 10,859,200 10,859,200 5,381,300 

     Treasury Contribution for Mahapola  
     Scholarship  

 - 1,036,650 1,036,650 1,105,900 

     Advertisement Charges  - 2,339,062 2,339,062 1,769,702 

     Workshops, Seminars and Training and  
     Development of Staffs 

  33,164 33,164 91,600 

    Audit Charges  - 550,000 550,000 450,000 

    Administrative Councils and Sub  
    Committee Charges 

10 100,081 2,137,818 2,237,899 1,890,059 

    Expenditure for Examinations  
    (Common) 

 162,837 2,298,606 2,461,443 2,705,777 

    Contributions and Membership  
    Charges 

 - 722,146 722,146 103,000 

    Railway Warrants Charges  - 115,790 115,790 159,473 

    Expenditure for Convocations  - - - 1,371,258 

    Legal Charges  - 156,956 156,956 216 

    Translation Charges  - 101,129 101,129 29,833 

    Charges on Disciplinary Inquiries   - - - 8,600 

 Other Recurrent Expenditure 11 10,094 2,118,469 2,128,563 1,014,990 

“Sahithya Sankathana” – Literary Festival 
- 2016  Expenditure on Piriven Education 

 - 822,764 822,764 - 

Cost for books for sale  - 939 939 - 

Cost of Books donated  - 102,880 102,880 - 

  13,060,557 249,180,447 262,241,004 245,551,389 

Depreciation  1,131,744 77,799,085 78,930,829 60,108,298 

Expenditure for External Project 12 21,245,248 - 21,245,248 12,298,819 

Nation’s Building Tax  551,667 - 551,667 610,202 

Total Expenditure  35,989,216 326,979,532 362,968,748 318,568,607 

Surplus/Deficit  4,545,453 (3,446,352) 1,099,101 (36,960,804) 

Balance Brought Forward from Previous 
Year 

 3,142,133 (295,910,814) 292,768,681) (290,664,488) 

Balance brought forward  7,687,586 (299,357,166) (291,669,580) (327,625,292) 

 
The Notes have been presented in Page Numbers 12 to 32 as an integral part of the Financial Statements 
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The cost incurred in excess to the estimated cost has been settled by the income of the University. 

 
 
 
 
 

Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka 
Estimates/ Actual Income and Expenditure Analysis of the Year 2016 

 

Description 
Estimate  

Rs. 

Income/ 
Expenditure  

Rs. 

Difference  
Rs. 

Percentage 
Rs. 

Income       
     Government Donations for recurrent expenditure  

    with additional provisions 247,400,000 247,400,000 - - 
    Income earned by the University     
    Registration fees - First Degrees  300,000 267,165 (32,835) (10.95) 
    Tutoring Fees - First Degrees 450,000 379,236 (70,764) (15.73) 

Examination fees - First Degrees  60,000 69,200 92,000 15.33 
    Hostel fees 700,000 918,035 218,035 31.15 
    Sale of Publications 50,000 1,442 (48,558) (97.12) 
    Loan and Advance Interests 150,000 128,449 (21,551) (14.37) 
    Income from sale of condemned goods 100,000 3,000 (97,000) (97.00) 
    Income from property 350,000 433,600 83,600 23.89 
    Miscellaneous Earnings 1,100,000 956,767 (143,233) (13.02) 

    Charges for certificates 10,000 2,650 (7,350) (73.50) 
    Investment Income from External Projects 700,000 1,220,905 520,905 74.42 
    Application form charges 160,000 137,950 (22,050) (13.78) 

 251,530,000 251,918,399 388,399  

     

Expenditure     
    Personnel emoluments  173947000 178,151,840 (4,204,840) (2.42) 
    Travelling Expenses  2675000 2822202 (147,202) (5.50) 
    Supplies 9,600,000 11559572 (1,959,572) (20.41) 
    Maintenance expenses 5,330,000 6490748 (1,160,748) (21.78) 
    Contractual Services 9,130,000 10435039 (1,305,039) (14.29) 
    Allowances for External Lecturers 4,500,000 5528530 (1,028,530) (22.86) 
    Bursaries 10,500,000 108592001036650 (359,200) (3.42) 
    Treasury Contribution for Mahapola Scholarship  1,000,000 2339062 (36,650) (3.67) 
    Advertisement Charges 1,500,000 10603196 (839,062) (55.94) 
    Security Services 9,400,000 7165605 (1,203,196) (12.80) 
    Cleaning Services 5,000,000 33164 (2,165,605) (43.31) 
    Workshops, Seminars and Training and  
    development of Staffs - 550000 

(33,164) - 

    Audit Charges 500,000 2137818 (50,000) (10.00) 
    Administrative Councils and Sub Committee  
    Charges 1,800,000 2298606 

(337,818) (18.77) 

    Expenditure on Examinations 2,000,000 722146 (298,606) (14.93) 
    Contributions and Membership Charges - 115790 (722,146) - 
    Railway Warrants Charges 200,000 2118469 84,210 42.11 
   Other Recurrent Expenditure 10,133,000 156956 8,014,531 79.09 
   Legal Charges 50,000 - (106,956)    (213.91) 
   Charges on Disciplinary Inquiries 80,000 - 80,000 100.00 
   Cost of the Books that are to be Sold - 939 - - 
   Cost of Books that have been donated - 102,880 - - 
   Translation Charges 50,000 101,129 (51,129) (102.26) 
    Allowances for Machine Operator 5,000 53,550 (48,550) (971.00) 

 247,400,000 255,383,091 (7,879,272)  
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The Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka 
Statement on the Financial Position as at 31 December 2016 

 

Description Notes 2016 2015 

    Rs.  Rs.  

Assets       

Non –  Current Assets       

Property, Plant and Equipment 13 1,313,331,677 828,207,094 

    1,313,331,677 828,207,094 

Skills Development  14 8,461,833 8,745,739 

Works in Progress 15 71,264,056 30,698,921 

Investments 16 41,224,194 30,238,032 

    1,434,281,760 897,685,229 

Current Assets     

Balance stock at the stores - 4,871,777 5,269,334 

Stock of Publications 17 1,259,391 604,560 

Employee Loans and Miscellaneous Advances 18 3,278,137 3,195,685 

Miscellaneous deposits  19 514,523 513,455 

Capital Advances 20 2,558,515 13,735,778 

Interests receivable 21 703,310 477,879 

Advance payments 22 1,520,536 878,554 

Money and Money equivalents 23 10,040,075 43,212,228 

    24,746,264 67,887,473 

Total Assets   1,459,028,024 965,572,702 

      

Entitlements and Liabilities     

Capital Donations spent - 820,211,102 783,740,908 

Capital Donations unspent  24 15,501,148 61,364,356 

External Projects - Capital - 4,072,220 5,203,964 

Other Capital Donations 25 - 1,100,000 

Capital Donations of the State (Vehicles) - 9,721,668 17,647,166 

Asset revaluation reserve  - 610,640,275 322,474,264 

    1,460,146,413 1,191,530,658 

Accumulated Balance - (327,794,724) (329,960,707) 

Reserved Funds 26 32,938,925 29,907,046 

Capital Donations 27 222,781,441 12,655,481 

Allocation of Service Gratuities 28 33,395,765 27,764,905 

Allocations for stock damages - 84,230 84,230 

Deferred Income 29 1,697,750 5,781,498 

 

  290,898,111 76,193,160 
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Description Notes 2016 2015 

Current  liabilities       
Deposits 30 1,381,093 1,118,005 

Retentions on Contracts 31 15,692,186 15,054,224 

Miscellaneous Creditors  32 236,383 117,275 

Accrued Expenses 33 8,725,037 7,094,029 

Accrued Expenses- External Projects 34 9,743,525 4,356,058 

    35,778,224 27,809,591 

Total Entitlements and Liabilities   1,459,028,024 965,572,702 

 
 

  

 
 

  M.A.V.S. Gunawardene 
 

  Bursar 
 

  23.02.2017 
 

   
The Administrative Board is under the liability of preparing and presenting the above financial statements 
and the following signatures were placed on behalf of the Administrative Council. 
 

 
   

 
  Senior Professor, Venerable Gallelle Sumanasiri Thero 

 
R.A. Piyaratne 

 Mahopadyaya 
 

Registrar 
 

 
 

23.02.2017 
  

 
      

Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka 
 

  23.02.2017 
 

      
 The Notes have been presented in Page Numbers 12 to 32 as an integral part of the Financial Statements. 
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Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka 

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on 31.12.2016 

 

2016 2015 

 

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. 

Operational Activities  

    Surplus for the Year (Deficit) 

 

986,201  (36,960,806) 

 

Adjustments for Non-Financial Items  

 

   

Provisions for Depreciation in the Year  78,930,829  60,108,297  

Allocations for Gratuity  7,122,518  4,973,542  

Adjustment to profit - Accumulated Balance of the 

Previous Year  (33,117)  (1,019,700)  

Adjusting the Revaluation Profit to Profit   3,425,009  

Writing off of Provisions for Depreciation in the 

Year (78,836,271)  (30,065,296)  

     

Working Capital Changes     

 

    

Stock Balance at the Warehouse 397,557  (1,328,824)  

Stock of publications (654,831)  (225,880)  

Loans for Employees and Advances  (82,452)  (1,031,858)  

Miscellaneous Deposits (1,068)  (2,617)  

Capital Advances 11,177,263  (11,001,585)  

Interests Receivables (225,431)  49,025 

 Advance Payments      (641,982)  (695,029)  

Deposits  193,088  280,067  

Retentions on Contracts 637,962  853,673  

Miscellaneous Creditors 119,108  (1,317,747)  

Accrued Expenses 7,018,476  3,924,664  

Payment of Gratuities (1,491,658)  (1,688,575)  

Cash Flow generated from Operational Activities  23,629,991 23,629,991 27,300,884 27,300,884 

     

Investment Activities  

     

Acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment  (48,630,171)  (49,412,282)  

Work in progress (40,769,693)  (17,795,443)  

Money Invested  (10,986,162)  1,879,707)  

Skill Development  (6,463,347)  (7,097,490)  

Cash Flow generated from Investment Activities (106,849,373) (106,849,373) (72,425,508) (72,425,508) 

 

    

Financial Activities     

Capital Donations 50,000,000 - 99,230,000 - 
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Fund  Reserves 3,031,878 - (31,303) - 

Deferred income (3,970,850) - 3,948,219 - 

     

Cash Flow generated from Financial Activities 49,061,028 49,061,028 103,146,915 103,146,915 

     

Net Increase/Decrease in Money and Money 

Equivalents  - (33,172,153) - 21,061,485 

     

Balance of Money and Money Equivalents at 

the beginning of the Year.   - 43,212,228 - 22,150,743 

 

    

Balance of Money and Money Equivalents at 

the end of the Year  - 10,040,075 - 43,212,228 

 

 

     

   

               

 

Bursar 

23.02.2016 
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The Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka  
 

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year ended on 31st December 2016 

1) Specific Accounting Policies  

1.1 General Policies  

1.1.1 Institutional Entity 

The Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka has been established by the Act No.74 of 1981 and 

the Act has been amended by the Act (Amendment) No. 37 of 1995. The major premises of 

Studies of the University is situated in Pitipana North, Gurulugomi Mawatha, Homagama while 

its Administration building is located at No. 37 of Moragahahena Road, Pitipana, Homagama. 

Post Graduate and External Examination Unit of the University is situated at No.214 of 

Bauddhaloka Mawatha, Colombo 07. 

    

This University has been established under the Ministry of Higher Education and is mainly 
operated with the Provisions of the Government. 
 
The University where local lay and clergy students as well as foreign clergy students are 
following Degree Courses is comprised of two Faculties, namely, Buddhist Studies Faculty and 
Language Studies faculty.  
   

Students are consistently encouraged by the University to follow the Post Graduate Degrees and 

to conduct Researches.  

 

1.1.2 Basis of Preparation 

 

            (a)        Statement of Conformity  

The Final Financial Statements have been prepared as per the Sri Lanka Public Service 

Accounting Standards (SLPSAS) and the Principles adopted in the previous years, the 

Financial Act No. 38 of 1971 and the Establishments Code have been made applicable 

wherever necessary. 

 

In addition, the following Circulars which have been made applicable to the University by 

the Administration Council of the University from time to time have also been used for 

keeping Accounts. 

    

* Public Administration Circulars and Public Financial Regulations. 
 
* Circulars issued by the University Grants Commission (UGC). 
 
* Circulars on the Policies of Public Enterprises.  

  

                         (b)       Basis of Accounting 

 

                                Financial Statements have been prepared using the Accrual Basis or Historic Cost Basis, 

excluding the occasions where the basis is specifically indicated.  
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                                                                            (c)       The Currency used in the preparation of the Financial Statements 

   

Values have been estimated in Rupees and Cents used in Sri Lanka in the preparation of 

Final Accounts and action has been taken to round off the Financial Statements to the 

last Rupee. 

 

                                            (d)       Comparative Information 

                                    

Information related to the previous Accounting period has also been revealed along with 

the information of the Current year with the objective of providing a higher 

understanding in the utilization of Financial Statements and to improve the ability of 

making comparisons. 

 

                                        (e)       Materiality and Aggregation 

 

Every materially similar item class has been submitted as separate notes in the Financial 

Statements, unless the items are not material or in dissimilar nature. 

  

                              1.1.3     Property, Plant and Equipment and Valuation of Them 

 

                           1.1.3.1   Revaluation of Assets 

  

(a) Assets such as Property, Plant and Equipment are recorded at Value after Cost less 

Accumulated Depreciation. 

 

(b) These assets are stated including the cost purchased or the cost constructed and 

the basic expenses incurred for that purpose. 

 
(c) The cost of the Four storeyed Hostel with 100 rooms assigned by the Ministry of 

Higher Education and Highways is Rs.220,000,151.90 and this has been accounted 

at Building Cost under the Property, Plant and Equipment in the year 2016. 

 

                                           1.1.3.2   Depreciation of Assets 

                                                             (a) i.   As per the Circular No. 649 of the University Grants Commission, Fixed Assets 

have been   depreciated by adopting the straight line Method and the net value 

of the fixed assets has been indicated in the Statement of Financial Position. The 

useful lives of the assets depreciated and the depreciation ratio has been 

estimated as mentioned below. 

   

1. Buildings 05%   (20 Years) 

2. Furniture and Fixtures 10%   (10 Years) 

3. Office Equipment 20%   (05 Years) 

4. Library Books and Magazines 20%   (05 Years) 

5. Motor Vehicles 20%   (05 Years) 

6. Cloaks 20%   (05 Years) 
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                                            ii.    In adjusting for depreciation related to the revalued assets, such adjustments have 

been made timely considering the period related to purchasing /construction 

and disposal of assets.  

 

                           1.1.3.3    Revaluation of Assets 

 

1. The Revaluation surplus is transferred to revaluation reserve Account after 

stating the revalued assets as non-current assets. 

 

2. Particulars regarding the assets of the University in the year 2016 that were 

revealed and accounted and regarding the Assessor have been mentioned 

below. 

 
(a)   The Revaluation Value of the Land of the Post Graduate and External 

Examniation Unit located at the premises at No. 214, Bauddhaloka 

Mawatha, Colombo 07 is Rs. 232,000,000.00. 

 

(b)   The Revaluation Value of the Building of the Post Graduate and External 

Examniation Unit located at the premises at No. 214, Bauddhaloka 

Mawatha, Colombo 07 is Rs. 62,000,000.00. 

 
(c) Analysis of the Revaluation Account in the Year 2016 

 

 Rs. Rs. 

Revaluation Value of the Building 62,000,000.00  

Less -    

Cost of building 22,693,770.00  

 39,306,230.00  

Added -    

Accumulated Depreciation of the Building 16,859,782.00  

Revaluation Surplus  56,166,012.00 

Added -    

Revaluation Surplus of the Land  232,000,000.00 

Additions to Revaluation Account within the 

Year 

 288,166,012.00 

 

 

Assessor,  

Department of Valuation, 

“Valuation House” 

No. 748,  

Maradana Road,  

Colombo 10 
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                          1.1.3.4   Vehicles provided by the General Treasury and the Ministry   

 

                               Action will be taken to write off the balance of the Government Capital Provisions Account in 

relation to the Vehicles transferred up to the year 2015 from the General Treasury and the 

Ministry. 

 

Year Value 

Rs. 

2012 7,096,666.68 

2013 6,726,666.67 

2014 6,820,000.00 

2015 7,399,500.00 

2016 7,925,497.99 

2017 3,253,833.33 

2018 2,411,333.33 

2019 2,318,000.00 

2020 1,738,500.00 

Total 45,690,000.00 

   

               1.1.4   Work in Progress   

 

  The following projects have been accounted as work in Progress in the year 2016 and The 

Project of addition of a new part to the Faculty Office has been transferred to the Buildings 

Account from the Work in Progress Account. 

 

a. Construction of a Yoga Meditation Centre. 

b. Construction of an Official Residence to Academic and Nonacademic Staffs. 

c. Construction of the Official Residence of the Mahopadyaya 

 

                              1.1.5    Skills Development 

 

(a)   The Capital Expenditure incurred on Skills Development of Students will be written off from 

books within 3 years. 

 

(b)   The Capital Expenditure incurred on Skills Development of Nonacademic and Academic Staffs 

will be written off from books within 4 years. 

 

1.1.6 Valuation of Stocks 

  

 

(a)  The Stock of Office Consumables has been valued at Cost and First in First out (FIFO) is used 

as the Stock Valuation Equation. 

 

(b) The Stock of Publications to be sold has been accounted on the less value between the two 

values namely, Cost or Net Realization Value. 
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1.2.4 Investments 

 

(a) Scholarships and Gift funds received by the university are being maintained in Fixed 

Deposits and in one Savings Account on the approval of the Administrative Council of the 

University. Scholarships are awarded annually based on the interest accrued in relation to 

the savings. 

Investment in Fixed Assets for the year 2016 is Rs.2,170,000.00 

 

(b) The amount of money allocated for the Medical Assistance Funds will be deposited in Fixed 

Deposit Accounts and the interest earned from it annually will be credited to the Medical 

Assistance Funds. 

Investment in Fixed Assets for the year 2016 is Rs.2,170,000.00 

 

(c) The surplus funds of the Post Graduate and External Examination Unit has been invested in 

the year 2016 as mentioned below. 

 

Fixed Deposits          – Rs. 7,000,000.00 

Seven days Deposit -  Rs. 2,500,000.00 

 

1.3    Liabilities and Allocations 

 

(a)  The Retirement Gratuity Fund No. 12 of 1983 has been made applicable to the University and 

provisions have been allocated from the year 2011 for the payment of Service Gratuities. 

 

(b)  A sum of Rs.9,380,019 of Central Engineering Consultancy Bureau (CECB) for Construction activities 

of the University has been retained pending a decision from the Attorney General’s Department.  

 

1.4 Contingency Liabilities 

The details regarding the cases filed against the University by the employees and external parties of the 

Buddhist and Pali University have been mentioned below. It is not possible to come into a definite conclusion 

regarding the value of the monetary liabilities since final judgments in relation to these cases have not yet been 

received. However, it has been assumed that it is possible to have financial liabilities in this regard.  

 

 Case No. Particulars regarding the 

Case 

The Present Situation 

  01 MH/33/763/09 Requesting to reinstate in 

the service or to provide 

compensation. 

The case is in the Trial Session. 

Scheduled to be recalled again on 28.02.2017. 

02 03120/16 Not paying the Gratuity 

amount (Owned by the 

University of Colombo) 

The case is in the Trial Session. 

Scheduled to be recalled again on 06.04.2017. 

03 HRC/3848/15 Not selected for the Post 

of Lecturer Probationary 

(Sanskrit) from the 

Interview. 

This inquiry was examined on 11.08.2016 for 

the last time and even though it has been 

informed that the next date of the trail would 

be informed, the next date of the trial has not 

yet been informed. 
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04 HRC/3400/15 Not selected for the Post 

of Lecturer Probationary 

(Sanskrit) from the 

Interview. 

This inquiry was examined on 11.08.2016 for 

the last time and even though it has been 

informed that the next date of the trail would 

be informed, the next date of the trial has not 

yet been informed. 

05 PPF/2-

40/2015/10/40 

Not paying the Employee 

Provident Fund 

Since it was not possible to come in to a 

compromise at the discussion held at the 

Department of Labour on 20.07.2016 in 

relation to the late interest and not paying 

interests for the first year, the Department 

agreed to inform their recommendation or 

the advice.  

                               An amount of Rs.1,534,217.00 has been paid as per the decision of the legal cases in the year 2016. 

1.2.1 Paying Taxes 

The university has been exempted from paying income tax under the section 7(b) of the Inland 

Revenue Act No.10 of 2006. 

 

1.2.3 Identification of Sources of Income 

             The income has been calculated on the accrued basis when recorded in accounts. 

 

1.2.4 Expenditure 

In Accounting Expenditure, they have been accounted on accrual basis and by timely identifying 

the expenditure. 

 

1.2.5   Money and Money Equivalents 

            Cash in hand and short term deposits in Banks, which are of high liquidity are included in money 

and money equivalents. 

 

                                1.2.6   Events after the reporting date 

Any event, which affects materially to the information presented through the Financial 

Statements has not taken place after the balance sheet date.  

 

                                 1.2.7   Statement on Financial Performance of the Post Graduate and External Examination Unit 

 

 Accounts of the Post Graduate and External Examination Unit are recorded separately and the 

direct Income and Expenses for each Course of Study have specifically been mentioned in Note 

No.35.   

          Likely, the Net Surplus and Deficit have been indicated by Note No. 36. 

 

1.2.8    Adjustment of the other Capital Aids 

             The error of not amortizing the other Financial Aids to the value of Rs.1,100,00.00 presented by 

Note No. 25 in the year 2015, has been rectified and retrospectively represented in the current 

year.  
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Notes to the Financial Statements 
                                               2016                                                          2015 
2. State donations for Recurrent Expenditure                                 Rs.                                          Rs. 
For Personal Emoluments 178,447,000 164,400,000 
For other Expenditure 68,953,000 58,200,000 
 247,400,000 222,600,000 
   

 
 
 

 External Internal External Internal 
3. Miscellaneous Receipts Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. 
Photo copy Charges 28,293 273,935 - 242,624 
Fines - 15,092 - 8,406 
Income earned by hiring Cloaks  43,050 - 30,600 
Late fees for cloaks - - - 35,005 
Late fees charged in the supply of goods  214,130 - 88,088 
Obtaining Tenders - 103,000 - 118,625 
Registration of Suppliers - 224,500 - 327,000 
Cheques obtained to income 8,150 33,996 6,500 21,900 
Others 431,000 1,268 403,116 28,275 
Library charges - - 431,000 - 
Balance and interest of the Security of Mr. R.M. 
Chandrasiri 

- - - 64,500 

Amount received for money orders - -  10,700 
Obtaining Readers’ Permits again - 2,100  4,650 
Charges for properties that were damaged by 
students 

- - - 1,058 

Obtaining Student’s Record Books - 500  1,500 
Amount donated by The Norvey Foundation - - - 105,091 
For Books that were lost - 5,586 - 3,671 
Charges for Identity Cards - 4,500 - - 
Application Fees 139,900 - - - 
Sale of Files - 3,360 - 3,896 
Taking the Hostel deposits of the years 2010 and 
2011 to Income  

- 31,750 - - 

 176,343 956,767 840,616 1,095,589 

     
3. Investment Income     
Mahopaddyaya Fund - 123,883 - 170,651 
External Projects 48,648 1,097,022 67,916 431,089 

 48,648 1,220,905 67,916 601,740 
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 2016 2015 
 External 

Rs. 
Internal  

Rs. 
External  

Rs. 
Internal  

Rs. 
5.  Personal Emoluments     
     Salaries and Wages 2,384,485 49,477,199 2,464,228 48,872,877 
     Provident Fund 488,867 13,762,612 717,804 15,857,955 
     Employees Provident Fund 97,773 2,756,488 143,561 3,157,414 
     Overtime and Holiday Pay 436,449 3,282,314 371,624 3,305,466 
     Allowances for Studies - 27,832,356 - 22,694,933 
     Other Allowances (Dean- Heads of the  
     Department Allowances and     
     Entertainment Allowances) 

- 1,0088,368 - 1,032,353 

     Sub warden 10%  - 94,674 - 119,300 
     Cost of Living Allowance 922,379 14,073,335 926,380 13,765,021 
     Special Allowance (20%) 468,547 9,308,095 910,211 8,452,024 
     Research Allowance  - 7,865,762 - 7,604,629 
     Monthly allowance added (20%) 934,694 14,531,705 455,221 14,459,726 
     Interim Allowance 1,182,538 17,789,382 1,048,150 15,140,866 
     Service Gratuity Allowance - 7,166,460 - 5,110,219 
     Contribution for medical Assistance Fund 109,676 2,177,682 94,360 2,093,999 

      7,025,408 171,126,432 7,131,539 161,666,782 

     
6.  Traveling Expenses     
     Local  106,925 188,389 145,884 207,286 
     Foreign - 2,633,813 - 1,476,402 

 106,925 2,822,202 93,236 1,636,034 

7.  Supplies     
     Stationery and Office Consumables 1,992,173 6,315,180 2,084,886 6,793,268 
     Fuel and Lubricants 196,520 2,576,772 161,190 2,473,210 
     Uniforms - 254,172 8,525 204,316 
     Medical supplies 1,000 34,248 1,540 35,774 
     Machinery Parts and Vehicle Spare parts  
     and minor appliances  

9,032 586,377 3,680 1,573,147 

     Other Supplies 50,981 1,792,823 109,138 1,201,562 

 2,249,706 11,559,572 2,368,959 12,281,277 

     
8.  Maintenance Expenses     
     Vehicles 131,556 2,583,778 123,280 2,583,778 
     Machinery Fittings and Equipment 217,777 2,003,679 169,094 1,605,417 
     Maintenance of Buildings - 1,642,907 228,533 5,380,906 
     Other Maintenance - - 30,504 228,704 

 349,333 6,490,748 551,411 9,798,805 

 
9.  Contractual Services     
     Transport    - 514,839 - - 
     Telecommunication Services 258,814 1,757,456 256,748 1,950,212 
     Postal Charges 280,034 180,560 371,899 223,189 
     Electricity and Water 983,797 7,982,184 810,264 7,170,660 

 1,522,645 10,435,039 1,438,911 9,344,061 
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 2016 2015 
 External 

Rs. 
Internal  

Rs. 
External  

Rs. 
Internal  

Rs. 
10.  Administrative Council and Sub  
       Committee Charges 

    

       Administrative Council - 936,395 - 698,203 
       Senate - 340,510 - 290,840 
       Finance Committee - 54,150 - 54,456 
       Audit and Management Committee  - 195,992 4,859 163,599 
       External Degree Committee - - 2,841 - 
       Convocation Committee   - - - - 
       Meetings of Administrative Officers - 17,962 - 7,060 
       Minor Procurement and Institutional  
       Procurement Committee 

- 47,225 - 41,968 

       Committee on Discussing Audit Queries - 10,229 965 13,443 
       Committee on the Development of External 
Examinations  

- - - - 

       Committee on reviewing the Progress of the Staff  - - - 14,043 
       Meeting for creating Awareness among Academic Staff  - - - 1,120 
       Committee on Amending Act - - - 49,386 
       Capital Goods Supplying Committee - 2,855 - 1,818 
       Committee on Reviewing Results  - 9,584 - - 
       Faculty Board of Buddhist Studies - 76,080 - 86,511 
       Banagala Upatissa Nahimi Scholarship  
       Fund 

- 40,000 - 76,000 

       Faculty Board of Language Studies - 38,993 - 2,335 
       Interviews - 209,265 - - 
       Committee on enrolling Internal Students  - 18,667 - 13,716 
       Committee on Reviewing Building Standards  - 22,893 - 34,599 
       Committee on Coordinating Courses 39,115 - 2,740 - 
       Library Committee - 2,510 - 5,310 
       Committee on Higher Degrees 53,533 - 70,675 - 
       Committee on Releasing Results  - - - 13,332 
       Committee onUpdating Curriculums  - - - 1,100 
       Committee on Student Attendance (80%) - 535 - 1,630 
       Committee on Organizing Academic  
       Seminars 

- - - 9,910 

       Annual Promotions Interview Board  
       Membership Fees  

- - - 175,282 

       Corporate Plan Attendance Allowances  
       and entertainment  

- 12,075 - 9,144 

       Library Survey Staff  - 6,014 - 2,797 
       Student Welfare Committee  - 4,122 - 15,100 
       Action Plan  - 4,553 - - 
       Committee on Study Leave  - 4,455 - 19,113 
       Committee on Scholarship Criteria   - - - 6,154 
       Committee on Changing Criteria of the Provident Fund - 34,193 - - 
       Committee on Transfers - 347 - - 
       Committee on Preparation of Estimates - 4,117 - - 
       Committee on Housing - 5,638 - - 
       Preparation of Various Committee Reports - 20,200 - - 
       Committee on Internal Examinations - 9,584 - - 
       6

th
 International Conference on Buddhist Studies - 9,174 - - 

       Various Sub Committees  - 8,501 - - 
Committee on Revising the Specifications of Courses  7,433 - - - 

 100,081 2,137,818 82,080 1,807,979 
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 2016 2015 
 External 

Rs. 
Internal  

Rs. 
External  

Rs. 
Internal  

Rs. 
11.   Other Recurrent Expenditure     
         Miscellaneous Entertainment Expenditure 6,644 252,160 - 422,226 
         Inauguration Ceremony of New Hostel - - - 3,000 
         Preparation of Banners - 13,260 - 17,381 
         Bowser charges for removing waste  
         materials 

- - - 16,180 

         Propaganda Activities - - - 150 
         Fitting Door locks - - - 240 
         Check roll Charges - - - 13,247 
         Computer Chair Weaving  73,950  - 
         Payments as per Decisions given in legal Cases  - 1,534,217 - - 
         Insurance Charges    - 93,132 - 65,382 
         Renewal of Driving Licenses  - 1,700 - - 
         Payments made to employees for their service of 25  
         years 

- 5,000 - 10,000 

         Printing of Research papers - - - 24,080 
         For cutting A – 04 Papers - - - 150 
         Purchasing of goods for the IRTH Seminar           - - - 9,156 
         Charges for weaving chairs - 77,300 - - 
         Printing of “BPU Highlight” News magazine  - - - 18,000 

  For conducting religious rites for the Bus   - - - 1,000 
  Vehicle Parking Charges - 200 - 700 

         Hiring charges for a Gas Cooker used  
         temporarily  

- - - 1,200 

  Fines - - 5,000 - 
  Bank Charges - - 1,000 - 
  Administration Expenditure - - 44,000 - 
  For key cutting - 1,000 - 2,000 
  Withholding Taxes - - - 166 
  Hiring Ground balances - - - 580 
  Charges for Cheque Books - - 9,000 - 
  Preparation of Documentary Programme  
  on the University 

- - - 305,152 

  Payments for Reports on Quality  
  Controlling  

- 40,000 - 36,000 

  Transport Expenses - 9,000 - - 
  Personal Assistant Allowance - 2,000 - 10,000 
  Polishing the Oil Lamp - 2,900  - 
  Purchasing of Crimping Tool - 1,500  - 
  Hiring the Chanson Machine   2,500  - 
  Purchasing of Flower Plant Fertilizers and Fruit Plants   8,650 - - 
  Removing the wasp hive 3,450 - - - 
  Miscellaneous Expenses including Boring - 3,970 - - 
 10,094 2,118,469 59,000 955,990 
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            2016            2015 
 External 

Rs. 
 External 

Rs. 
 

12.  Expenditure on External Projects     
 Master of Arts Degree Course Project 3,871,322  3,094,544  
 English Diploma Course Project 3,943,507  1,592,334  
 Buddhist/Pali Diploma 2,563,484  3,014,467  
 Bachelor of Arts First (External) Degree 7,521,597  2,756,236  
 Daham Sarasaviya 1,175,092  -  
 Post Graduate Diploma in Buddhist Studies  112,550  106,750  

        Course on Buddhist Counselling 1,489,608  326,510  
        Tamil Course 568,088  501,304  
        Buddhist Counselling for Police Officers  -  906,674  

 21,245,248  12,298,819  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Annual Report 2016 

 

-  Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka - Page 79 

 

 
 

1. Buddhist and Pali College of Singapore 

30, Jalan Eunos, Singapore, 419495 
 

2. Samdhi Vihara at Shah Alam (The Buddhist Institute)  

Selangor, 72, Jalan Kucai Dua, Taman Lian Hoe, 58000, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. 
 

3. Persatuan Sasana Abhiwurdhi Wardhana Maha Vihara -  Malaysia 

Buddhist Maha Vihara, 123, Jalan Berhala Brickfields, 50470 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. 
 

4. Pagoda Phat Hue  -  Germany (Buddhist Wisdom) 

Pagoda Phat Hue Hanauer 443, 60314, Frankfurt Am Main, Germany 
 

5. Dhammzentrum Nyanaponika -  Austria (Europe) 

Auhofstrasse 78, A- 1130 Vienna, Austria (Europe) 
 

6. Compassian Buddhit Institute, 

BTS Complex, Kadalpur, Raozan, Chittagong, 4340, Bangladesh 

 
7. Danggook Buddhist Chaonbop College -  Korea 

830- 58, Beomil 2 dong, Dong- gu,Busan, Republic of Koria 
 

8. Buddhist and Pali College - USA 

3401 N4th treet, Minneapolis, MN 55412, USA 
 

9. International College of Buddhist Studies -  UK 

309- 311, Kingsbury Road, London Nwg 9 PE, United Kingdom 
 

10. Dharma Vijaya Buddhist Vihara,Inc -  Los Angeles 

1847 Crenshaw Blvd, Los Angeles, CA 90019 
 

11. Head of Scotlant's Buddhist Vihara - UK 

Caldercuilt Road, Maryhill Park, Glasgow, G20 6AD, UK 
 

12. Aloka Vihara Foundation Limited of Hong Kong 

3/F, 223 Sai Yee Street, Prince Edward Kowloon, Hong Kong 

 

 
 
 

Foreign Affiliated Organizations – 2016  
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    Senior Lecturer, Venerable Aluthgama Wimalarathne Thero 

01. Journal of Buddhist Culture (JBC) Volume I - Issue I – Compiled as the Chief Editor. 

02. Buddhist and Pali Studies, Academic Compendium - Presentation of a letter on —YS% ,xldfõ 
ls;=oyu jHdma; lsÍfuys ,d ,kafoaiSka ish wOHdmk m%;sm;a;s l%shd;aul l< wdldrh ms<sn`o 
úuiqula˜'  

03. Pariyesana - journal of PDPAS - Volume I – Functioned as a Co-editor  

04. —únqOf,aLd˜" Annual Academic Compendium 2016 First Volume - Functioned as the Advisory 

Editor. 

05. Theravada and Sarvastivada Abhidhamma Dialogue 2016 - Abstracts - Functioned as an 

Editor. 

06. Dhammagavesi, Mahalakotuwe Wimaladharma Nahimi Felicitation Academic Compendium, —

j¾K fNaoh fyj;a l=, l%uh ms<sn`o fn!oaO oDIaáh˜" A Review, Academic Paper.  

07. BPU Journal of Buddhist studies and Humanities (Peer Reviewed Journal) Volume I Issue I - —

áfnÜ ckcSú;hg yd ixialD;shg nqÿoyfï n,mEu ms<sn`o wOHhkhlã " Academic Paper. 

08. Journal of Pali (Peer Reviewed Journal) Volume I Issue I - ldïfndacfha foajrdc ,íêh yd 

nqoaOrdc ,íêh ms<sn`o úu¾Ykhla" Academic Paper. 

09. PROCEEDINGS - 12th National Conference on Pali and Buddhist studies (NCPBS - 2016) – 

Functioned as a member of the Panel of Reviewers.  
 

 Senior Lecturer, M.A.C. Munasinghe 
 

01. Presentation -  100th Professional Development Workshop 2016 —udkj flakaøKjdoh  yd 
nqÿoyu˜ 

02. Professional Development Programme of The Academic Staff. 

       Abstracts 2012 - 2016 

 u<jqka msoSfuys fn!oaOdNdih Ök" cmka rgj,a weiqßka  

 nqÿiufhka fmdaIKh ,enQ áfngfha fndka wd.u 

 f.!;u nqÿrÿkaf.a lreKdfõ mqoa.,;ajdfrdamKh 

 udkj flakaøKjdoh yd nqÿoyu 

           03.   SLABS 6th International Confernce - 2016 - Abstracts Buddhist Perspectives 

  on Modern Education  
 
 
 
 
 
    

Researches and Publications of the Academic Staff - 2016 
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  04.  Articles 

1) Journal of Buddhist Culture (JBC) (Peer Reviewed Journal) Volume 1 —.S;h yd ix.S;h 
ms<sn`o fn!oaO wdl,amh˜ 

2) BPU Journal of Buddhist Studies and Humanities (Peer Reviewed Journal) Volume 1 

3) Senior Professor Kulasena Vidanagamage Felicitation Volume 2016 —f;,aiaf.a isg 
m%d.a fidl%àishdkq hq.h olajd .%Sl od¾Ykslhkaf.a foaYmd,k l%ufõo ms<sn`o 
wOHhkhla˜  

4) PARYESANA;Journal of PDPAS Volume 1, 2016 (Buddhist and Pali University) Full Paper" 
—f.!;u nqÿrÿkaf.a lreKdfõ mqoa.,;ajdfrdamKh˜ 

5) PARYESANA;Journal of PDPAS Volume 1, 2016 (Buddhist and Pali University) Full 

Paper, —nqÿiufhka fmdaIKh ,enQ áfngfha fndka wd.u˜ 

           05. Papers Submitted for Printing  

1&  Journal of Buddhist Culture, (JBC). Peer Reviewed journal Volume 1 —uydhdk fn!oaO 
l,dj˜ 

                2&   {dk.fõIS reyqK úYajúoHd,h ^2017'01'04 t<s olajhs& 
 

           06.  Abstract 

 

1) The beginning of Alcohol Revealed in Vedic and Buddhist Resources Summing  

 Up (Full paper). 

2) —Ndr;Sh wd.ñl uQ,dY%hkaf.a fy<sjk u;ameka Ndú;h ms<sn`o úuiqulã '  

3) Peer Reviewed Journal of Vidyodaya Pirivena —udkj flakaøKjdoh yd n qÿoyu˜ 

Academic Paper. 

4) idrod - University of Kelaniya, —fn!oaO wd¾Ól ixj¾Okh yd kQ;k wd¾Ól ixj¾Okh 

w;r ;=,kd;aul wOHhkhla˜" Academic Paper. 

 

            07. Papers Submitted for Printing  

                         1)   fn!oaO iudc ixia:d 1-meúoao" Wmiïmodj" wdrïNh yd úldYh 

                         2)    uydhdk fn!oaO ixialD;sfhys jHdma;sh 

                         3)    fn!oaO l,dj" f:arjdo yd uydhdk 
 

 Lecturer (Probationary), Venerable Ampare Ananda Thero  
 

1. "Journal of Buddhist Culture (JBC) (Peer Reviewed Journal)" Volume 1, Issue II, Functioned as 

an Editor. 

2. —únQOf,aLd˜" Academic Paper, Functioned as a member of the Advisory Board. International 

Symposium; Pali and Buddhist Studies (ISPBS 2016) Member of the Reviewing Committee. 

3. w¾pkd 2 Radawadunne Assaji Anunahimi Abeeshthawa Sulekha Academic Compendium, 

ffp;H ks¾udKfhys wdrïNh yd mQckSh jeo.;alu" Academic Paper.  

4. ksjka u." Volume Forty Seven, —Y%S ,dxflah .eñ Ydka;sl¾uhkays ufkdaÑls;ail jeo.;alu˜" 

Academic Paper. 
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  Lecturer (Probationary), Venerable Sellakatharagama Gnanalankara Thero 
  

 1'  Journal of Buddhist Culture (JBC) (Peer Reviewed Journal)" Volume 1, Issue II 

                       Functioned as an Editor. 

                2.     —únQOf,aLd˜" Academic Journal, "Ethnical Foundation of 'Kusala'Concept in Buddhism" 

Academic Paper. 

                3.    Conducting Post Graduate Studies. 

 

 Lecturer (Probationary), Nilantha P. Dissanayake 

01.  "Journal of Buddhist Culture (JBC) (Peer Reviewed Journal)" Volume I, Issue II, —fi!kao¾h 

ixl,amh˜" A Review, Academic Paper.  

02.  "Journal of Pali (Peer Reviewed Journal)", —udkisl iqj;dj yd ir, osúmeje;au ms<sn`o  

úu¾Ykd;aul wOHhkhlã " Academic Paper. 

03. ixOdrd" Academic Journal, Y%S ,dxflah iudc.; jHjydßl nqÿoyu ms<sn`o úuiqula" 

Academic Paper. 

04. Rotuba Sri Ananda Nahimi Memorial Academic Compendium of Buddhist Studies.  

05. Dhammagavesi Mahalakotuwe Wimaladharma Nahimi Memorial Academic Compendium,  

m%d.a fn!oaO ,xldfõ wd.ñl weoys,s yd úYajdi" Academic Paper. 

06. ksjka u." Volume Forty Seven, - fn!oaO WmfoaYk ufkdaúoHdj" jD;a;Sh WmfoaYkh" 

Academic Paper. 

 

 Senior Lecturer, Samantha Ilangakoon 

       Publications:  

 1'  iuh wOHhk : kHdhd;aul m%fõYh 
 2'  fn!oaO ufkdaúoHdfõ uQ,sldx. 
 3'  úhm;a nj ms<sn`oj ufkdaúoHdj 

 

    Editions: 

 BPU Journal of Buddhist Studies and Humanities 

 Religious Studies Academic Compendium  
 

     Papers: 

 Index Article 

 Sexual Ethic; A need Indeed, Buddhist Ethics as a Model 

 Nobody Can Separate One Another - Implementing the Buddhist Theory of 

 Dependent Origination for a Peacefull Co - existence 
 

    Reviews: 

 An Epistemological Approach to Buddhist Soteriology 

 The Concept of Man : Buddhist and Sufi Perspectives 

 wd.ñl mrfrdamKh ms<sn`o kHdh 

 l:dj;a:qfjys ksrEms; wfmdayl ;¾l l%uh ms<sn`o yeoskaùula  

 Erandication of Poverty for The Restoration of Social Peace and Equality in 

 Buddhist Perspective 
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       Academic Papers 

 wd.u ms<sn`o iaudÜ kHdh 

 l:dj;a:q ;¾lKh yd kQ;k ;¾l Ydia;%h 

 ri,shdkq {dk úNd.jdofha mefKk ;¾ldkqidÍ wKqjdoh ms<sn`o yeoskaùula  

 uydpd¾h .=Kmd, O¾uisß úiska mßj¾;s; ,xldj;dr iQ;%h 

 Environmental Aesthetis as Depicted in Thera Gatha 

 Buddhist Concept of Otherness ; A Comparative Analysis 

 

      Research Papers 
 1'  mqoa., wkkH;djh" mqoa., úúO;ajh" iudcssl iycsjkh yd wkHu; bjiSu ms<sn`o 
     fn!oaO u;jdo ms<sn`o iudf,dapkhla 

 2. Theravada Contribution for the Development of the Buddhist Theory of Time  

 3. Walking Together: An Outcome of the Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka 

 4.  Eradication of Poverty for the Restoration of social Peace and Equality in Buddhist 

           Perspective 

 5.  Nature and Ancestral Workshops; Two Phenomena of University 

 6.  Interfaith Harmony and sustainable Development in the South Asia 

 7.  An Introduction to Buddhist Philosophy of Time With Reference  to Abhidhamma 

        8.  fya;=t,jdoh ms<sn`o od¾Yksl .eg`t 

           9.  wd.u ms<sn`o f*d%hsähdkq ufkda úYaf,aIK ú.%yh 

          10. ;¾lkh ms<sn`o ufkdaúoHdj 

 

 Lecturer (Probationary), Venerable Dampahala Rahula Thero 
 

       Publications:  

01. fy< fndÿ ixialD;sfha iudrïNl fudfyd; 

02. nqÿoyfï m%dfhda.sl w.h 
 

    Reviews: 

03. wd.fï b;sydih 
 

    Research Papers: 

04. wd.ï ms<sn`o j¾.SlrKh 

05. Buddhist Exegesis on Humen Rights - Motto Par Excellence  

06. fi!;%dka;sl yd f:Arjdo iïm%odhkays iu úIu;d 

07. Love and Compassion of Sufi for Transcultural Faithfulness 

08. l=rdkfhys udkj ys;jdos fkdjk b.ekaùï ms<sn`o Ydia;%sh wOHhkhla     
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 Professor Venerable Wawwe Dhammarakkhitha Thero  
 

01.   f,dalh ms<sn`o fn!oaO od¾Yksl ú.%yh" Academic Compendium of Religious Studies - Volume 

June 2016, Department of Religious Studies and Comparative Philosophy, The Buddhist and pali 

University of Sri Lanka.   

02. iudc wdrlaIKh yd m%.ukh ms<sn`oj fn!oaO iudc o¾Yk kHdh" Dhammmagaveshi, Most 

Venerable Mahalakotuwe Wimaladharma Nahimi Felicitation Academic Compendium. 

03.  Functioned as the Editor of the Book, —Y%S ,xldfõ mdßfõKsl wOHdmkh ms<sn`o m¾fhaIK 

jd¾;dj˜ publicized on 15th September 2016   (A survey of the Buddhist and pali University of 

Sri Lanka.   

 

 Senior Lecturer, Venerable Pitigala Wijitha Thero 

 Publications 

 1.  uq,a nqÿiuh yd udOHul o¾Ykh" 2016 Sri Lanka Pali Book Company, Wadduwa. 

 2.  uq,a nqÿiuh yd fhda.dpdr o¾Ykh" 2016" 2016 Sri Lanka Pali Book Company, Wadduwa. 

 

 Workshops 

1. Conducting the Professional Promoting Workshop of the Academic staff on the preparation 

of question Papers at the Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka on 01.12.2016.   
 

 Seminars 

 1'   12th National Conference on  Pali and Buddhist studies organized by the University of Sri 

Jayawardenepura – Presentation of a Research Paper on 2016 ys fmdÿ NdId jHjydrh 
ms<sn`o uq,a nqÿiuh yd úÜ.kaiaffgúhdkq  o¾Ykh' 

  

           Academic Papers  
 

1.   ú[a[dKh iy wka;rdNjh ms<sn`o úuiqula" “Dharmadootha”, Doctor, Venerable Rathmale 

Punnarathana Nahimi Felicitation Academic Compendium 2016. From Page No.450,  
 

2.  máÉpiuqmamdod.; od¾Yksl w;aÓh iy tys l%shdldß;ajh" “Meemasisara”, Academic 

Compendium  -2015 (Volume Three)- uq,a nqÿiuh ,sms irKh 01"2016' From Page No.1  
 

 Lecturer Venerable Ilukewela Dhammarathana Thero 
 

      Workshops 

1. Conducting the Professional Promoting Workshop of the Academic staff on the 

preparation of question Papers at the Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka on 

01.12.2016.  

2. Participation in the Workshop of updating the “Daham Sarasawiya” Diploma Course 

conducted at Maha Nayake Warikaramaya situated in Wijerama Mawatha Colombo 07 on 

22.12.2016. 

3. Participation for the Professional Workshop of the Academic Staff.  
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          Seminars 

1' Problem Solving Methods of the Two Abhidhammic schools:Theravada and Sarvastivada 

at Theravada and Sarvastivada abhidhamma Dialogue Organized by Buddhist and Pali 

University of Sri Lanka in Collaboration with the Sri Lankan Tibetan Buddhist Brotherhood 

society on 4th of june, 2016 

 

2. Role of Vinnana Operating in the Being at the 6th International Buddhist Academic 

Conference Organized by Sri Lanka Association of Buddhist studies in Association With 

Buddhist and Pali University of sri Lanka Held On the Theme Theravada and Buddhaghosa; 

Problems of Identification, Interpretation and Continuation on 1st - 3rd July,2016. 

 

3. I have participated as a Delegate to the Conference on International Islamic Conference on 

the Prospects for Co-Existence in Colombo Held On 11th to 12th August 2016 at the 

Auditorium of the Ministry of Sports, No 9, Philip Gunawardhana Road, Colombo 07. 

 

4. Functioned as a Resouce Person of the Seminar conducted on 15.07.2016 in relation to the 

Subject Paper of B.P.F.E. 102 Emergence of Buddhism and Basic Buddhist Teachings.  

 

5. Functioned as a Resouce Person of the Seminar conducted on 15.07.2016 in relation to the 

Subject Paper of BUPE 13014 Early Buddhism - Fundamental Teachings.  
 

6. Functioned as a Resouce Person of the Seminar conducted on 28.12.2016 in relation to the 

Subject Paper of B.S.C. 301 Buddhist Social Concept. 
  

7. Functioned as a Resouce Person of the Seminar conducted on 28.12.2016 in relation to the 

Subject Paper of B.P.G.E.301 Buddhist Social Philosophy.  
 

8. Presided in one session of the Seminar on Religious Studies conducted on 26.10.2016 - 

2016'  
 

                Academic Papers  

The Psychological Perspective of Implantation and the Date Transmigration of Vinnanato the 

Wombof a Mother as Depicted in Buddhism “Dharmadootha”, Doctor, Venerable 

Rathmale Punnarathana Nahimi Felicitation Academic Compendium. 2016.460-472  
 

2' i¾jdia;sjdoh iy f:arjdoh w;r mj;akd iuúIu;d ms<sn`o yeoskaùula" Dhammagaveshi, 

Most Venerable Mahalakotuwe Wimaladhamma Thero Felicitation Academic Compendium 

2016.269-283 
 

3' iïud wdcSjh fyj;a hym;a osúmeje;au" “Meemasisara”, Academic Compendium  -2015 

(Volume Three) - uq,a nqÿiuh ,sms irKh 01"2016" 77-86 
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 Lecturer (Probationary), Venerable Pallegedara Suseema Thero 

Workshops 

1' Participated in the Professional Promoting Workshop of the Academic staff on the 

preparation of question Papers at the Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka on 

01.12.2016 

2.   Presentation of a Research Paper on the theme of —;%smsgld.; kd. ixl,amh ms<sn`o 

úu¾Ykhla˜ at the Professional Development Workshop conducted for the Academic 

staffof the Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka on 03.08.2016.     
 

Acad                    Academic Papers 

1' ks¾jdKh ms<sn`o úu¾Ykd;aul wOHhkhla" “Meemasisara”, Academic Compendium  -

2015 (Volume Three) - uq,a nqÿiuh ,sms irKh 01" 2016' From Page No. 21 
 

 Lecturer (Probationary), Moragaswewe Vijitha  

1. New Buddhist Movements and the Future of the Traditional Theravada Buddhism in Sri 

Lanka. Theravada and Buddhaghosha: Problems of Identification , Interpretation and 

Continuation, Sri Lanka association of Buddhist Studies (SLABS), 06th International 

Conference, Buddhist & Pali University of Sri Lanka, Homagama, Sri Lanka,1-3 July, 2016 
 

2. The Importance of The Buddhist and Islamic Teachings for the Sri Lankan Social 

Integration.With Dr.M.Z.M.Nafel, The Head of the Department of Arabic & Islamic 

Civillization, Faculty of Arts, University of Peradaniya, ICHSS Conference, University of 

Peradeniya, 2016. 
 

3. Are the Buddhist Teachings on Good Governance in Need? Dhamma and A Stable Sri Lanka 

(A Buddhist Approach) International Research Conference on Expanding Developmental 

Horizons through Education, Research & Innovation,General Sir John Kotalawala Defense 

University, Ratmalana, Sri Lanka, 8-9 September, 2016. 
 

4. The Importance of the Study of the Philosophy of Religion in Solving Current Religious 

Issues: the 2nd International Conference on the Humanities (ICH 2016): New Directions in 

the Humanities: Our Engagement With the Envioronment, The Faculty of Humanities: 

University of Kelaniya, Sri Lanka.6-7 October, 2016. 
 

5. The Importance of the Study of the Philosophy of Religion in Solving Current Religious 

Exclusivism: the 5th International Research Conference on Humanities and Social Sciences 

(IRCHSS 2016): Transformation for Empowerment: Moving Beyond Buzzwords, New 

Directions in the Humanities: Our Engagement with the Environment, the Faculty of 

Humanities and Social Sciences, University of Sri Jayawardhanapura, Nugegoda, Sri Lanka.10-

11 November, 2016. 
 

6. Buddhism through Silk Route: A Study of Ceylon-Chinese Buddhist Cultural Relationships: 

International Conference on Buddhist Culture and Maritime Silk Road in the 21st Century, 

Jade Buddha Temple and Department of Philosophy of East China Normal University, 

shanghai, China.3-4 December, 2016. 
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Articles 

 

1. An Inquiry into the Concept of Personality From the Buddhist Perspective - Senior 

Professor Kulasena Vidanagamage Felicitation Volume, Ed.Ven.Senior Professor 

Kandegoda Vimaladhamma and Professor Gamini Hapuararachchi, Department pf 

Philosophy, University of Kelaniya, 2016. 

  

2. Feminist Liberation as Represented in the Modern Feminism and the Buddhist Teachings - 

BPU. Jouranal of Religious Studies (Biannual Peer Reviewed Journal) Volume I, Ed.Ven. 

Senior Professor Gallelle Sumanasiri, Department of Religious Studies and Comparative 

philosophy, Religious Studies Reasearch and Publication Society, Buddhist and Pali 

University of Sri Lanka, Homagama 2016. 

 

3. The Concept of Great Man and the Nature of Major and Minor Physical Characteristics of 

the Buddha as Depicted in the Buddhist Canonical Texts- Pali Academic Journal, Volume 

III, Ed: Ven.Dr. Moragollagama Uparatana, Pali Students Association, Department of Pali, 

Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka, Homagama 2016. 

 

4. An Early Buddhist Approach on Conflict Resolution - Mimasisara Academic Journal 

(Collected Essays on Early Buddhism I) Volume III, Academic Students"Association, 

Department of Buddhist Philosophy, Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka, Homagama, 

2016. 

 

5. The Function of the Paramitas (perfections)in the Path of the Traditional Theravada 

Buddhist Soteriology - Journal of Pali (Peer Reviewed Journal) Volume I, Department of 

Pali, Faculty of Language Studies, Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka Homagama 

2016. 

 

6. Ethnical Values of Sukha (Happiness) in Buddhism - Buddhist Studies: Comemmorative 

Volume of Rotumba Sri AnandaMaha Thera, Ed.Ven.R. Indaratana and so on, Bengamuwa 

Sri Ariyawansa Pirivena, 2016.    

 

7. Buddhist Country, Sri Lankan Cultural Elements and Civilized Nation,Dharmaduta (Mission 

of Dhamma) Felicitation Volume in Honour of Ven.Dr.Ratmale Punnaratana Nayaka Thera, 

Ed.ven.P.Sirinanda and Ven.K.Vajira, Karuna Samadhi Organization, Church Road, 

Bogamuwa,Yakkala, 2016. 

 

8. Buddhism in the Eyes of Intellectuals: Aurora: Journal of English Studies, Volume I, 

Ed.Ven.K.Dhammadasa and Ven.T.Pannananda, Department of English, Faculty of Language 

Studies, Buddhist and Pali University of Sri lanka, Homagama, 2016. 
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 Senior Lecturer, (Mrs.) Sasni Amarasekera  
 

                  Publications: 

1. Ancient Ceylon,No,25, 2016 - Journal of the Department of Archaeology, Sri Lanka. 

f;dmams., mqoìfuys b;sydih fy<slrk kj Ys,d f,aLkhla' 

2. ft;sydisl .sßyvq iEh iy ;sßhdh ixialD; fi,a,smsh" Pali Academic Compendium  2016, 

Department of Archaeology, the Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka, Homagama.   

       3. ñyska;,d mqjre ,smsh" Dhammagaveshi, Most Venerable Mahalakotuwe Wimaladhamma 

Thero Felicitation Academic Compendium 2016, Ma/Vidyarathna Pirivena, Kotuwegedara, 

Matale.  

4. isßi`.fnda rcqf.a Ys,d,smsfhka fy<sjk f;dmams., mqoìfï mqrdKh PARIYESANA, Journal of  

PDPAS Volume I - 2016, Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka 

5. .sßyvqiEh msysàu ms<sn`o mqrdúoHd;aul wOHkhla" Abstracts 2012-2016, Professional 

Development Programme of the Academic Staff, Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka. 

6. An Introduction to Australian Aboriginal Religion and Myths, Buddhist and Pali Studies – 

the Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka Academic Compendium 2015 Third Edition  

7. An Introduction to Indian Monastery Architecture, “Dharmadootha”, Doctor, Venerable 

Rathmale Punnarathana Nahimi Felicitation Academic Compendium 2016, Karuna Samadhi 

Organization, Church Road, Bogamuwa.  

           International  Presentation 

           Buddhist Meditation Monasteries in Ancient Sri Lanka, Presented a Paper Second 

International Conference on Buddhist Archaeology in China and South Asia 2016, Beijing, 

China. 

 

 Lecturer (Probationary) Venerable Beragama Saddhananda Thero  

    01. .sßyvqiEh - msysàu ms<sn`o mqrdúoHd;aul wOHkhla" Abstracts 

    02. f;dmams., mqoìfuys b;sydih fy<slrk kj Ys,df,aLkhla Ancient Ceylon Journal of the 

Department of Archaeology, Sri Lanka - 2016 

    03. merKs Y%S ,xldfõ wNHka;r jdKscHlrKh ^nÿ¨ geï ,smsh weiqßka úuiqula& 

Dhammagaveshi, Most Venerable Mahalakotuwe Wimaladhamma Thero Felicitation 

Academic Compendium 2016, Ma/Vidyarathna Pirivena, Kotuwegedara, Matale.  

    04. Y%S ,xldfõ uq,ald,Sk jdksc nexl= : f;daks., fi,a,smsh weiqßka úuiqula Senior 

Professor,            

Prema podimenike Felicitation Academic Compendium – 2016 (With Professor (Mrs.) 

Yamuna Herath)  

                  05. Ethnological Study Based on the Pottery Village in Polwatta, Minuwangoda, AURORA 

Academic Journal 2015  First Volume - Industry and Usage in Ancient Ceylon  

                 06. isrsi`.fnda rcqf.a Ys,d,smsfhka fy<sjk f;dmams., mqoìfï mqrdKh Pariyesana Journal of 

PDPAS Volume I 

              07. ish¨ nqÿjreka w;afkdyßk ft;sydisl ixliaimqrh ^ft;sydisl yd iudc úoHd;aul 

úuiqula& “Prawarthana” Volume Nine  



Annual Report 2016 

 

-  Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka - Page 89 

             08. 1998 wxl 24 orK mqrdjia;= ^ixfYdaOk& mk;" wka;¾.;h yd jeo.;alu ms<sn`o úuiqula 

Archaelogical Academic Compendium. 

             09. Faiths and Beliefs in Pre Buddhist Era (A study on the Multi - Religious Background That 

Prevailed in Sri Lanka) Religious Studies Academic Compendium.  

 10. Wreuh rlsk ldf,daÑ; l<uKdlrk ie,iqul jeo.;alu" Pali Academic Compendium – 

2016 Volume Three. 

 11. Y%S ,xldfõ md%.a b;sydih ms<sn`o mqrdúoHd;aul m¾fhaIK wOHhkhla Buddist Studies, 

Rotuba Sri Ananada Nahimi Memorial Academic Compendium.  

12. ,laosj mqrdúoHd;aul Wreuh ^ffk;sl w¾:ksrEmK ms<sn`o úuiqula&" “Sandhara”, 

Academic     Compendium, Volume Two.  

13. Paper titled 'A New Plan Regarding Creating a tourist attraction to the area Surrounding 

Ruhuna Ramba Vihara' 1st Collaborative Seminar on "Culture in Tourism" Organized by the 

Meijo University of Japan 

 

 Professor (Mrs.) Yamuna Herath 
 

1. The Stylistic Signnificance of the Kandyan Period Temple Paintings. AURORA Academic 

Journal 2015 first Volume. 

2.   mqrdúoHd{ uydpd¾h Y%Su;a frdnÜ tßla fudaáu¾ ù,¾ (1890-1976 A.D.), Academic 

Compendium – 2016, Department of Archaeology, the Buddist and Pali Universitry of Sri 

Lanka, Homagama.   

3. ,laosj fndaêi;aj m%;sudjkays úúO;d iy úfYaI;d" Buddist Studies, Rotuba Sri Ananada 

Nahimi Memorial Academic Compendium.  

4. 12th National Conference on Pali and Buddhist Studies (NCPBS 2016) Proceedings 

5. ,laosj mqrdúoHd;aul Wreuh iïnkaOfhka ffk;sl w¾:ksrEmK ms<sn`o úuiqula" 

“Sandhara”, Academic Compendium, Volume Two - (With Lecturer, Venerable Baragama 

Saddhananda Thero)  

6. Y%S ,xldfõ uq,ald,Sk jdKsc nexl=' f;daks., fi,a,smsh weiqßka úuiqula  Senior Lecturer, 

Prema Podimenike Felicitation Academic Compendium – 2016 (With Lecturer, Venerable 

Baragama Saddhananda Thero)  

7.     nqÿrÿka wkqoek jod< Ñ;% l,dj ms<sn`oj 
       úu¾Ykhla" m%j¾;k kj jk l,dmh - Y%S ,xld f¾.= fn!oaO ix.uh 

 

 Professor Venerable Ittademaliye Indasara Thero 

 

01. Traning in Leader Through Buddhist Education 

             Buddhism, Higher Education and Vision 

             Published by Shan State Buddhist University Press - 2016 

02. Buddhist Perspective on Word Peace 

              The World Buddhist Peace Conference - Peace and Wisdom 

              22 - 24 January 2016. 

              Sitagu International Buddhist Academy, 

              Sagaing Hills, Myanmar. 2016 
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03. Karma Nyana Pilibanda Darshanika vigrahayak 

             Viddyodaya Dharma Shastriya Sangrahaya - 2016 

04. Jaina darshanaya kerehi budu dahamehi balapema 

              Dhammagavesi Felicitation Volume in Honour of ven. Mahalakotuwe wimaladhamma 

Nayaka Thero, 2016 

05. Solution for the Social Problems through the Teaching of Buddhism 

              4th International Conference of Association of Theravada Buddhist Universities 

              (IATBU) Java. Indonesia. Nov.10-15, 2016 

 

 Professor, E.A. Wickremasinghe 

01. Wla; wdLHd; fhda.h 
 

 Lecturer (Probationary), Upul Gamage  

01. fialr m%nqoaO iy iudc h:d¾:h 

02. m%nqoaO" ldjHfha od¾Yksl miqìu" uy.u fialrf.a oDIaáh iy Bg bjy,a jq ni 

03. ;ñ,sKSf.a yDo idlaIsh 

04. Meena, Jayatissa saha Rosalin and Early Sinhalese Novels 

05. New Trends and the Issues of Modern Literary Criticism in Sri Lanaka 

06. úÑ;% Ñka;djkaf.ka Tíng .sh .=Kfiak .,mam;a;sf.a kdgH l,dj ikd;k iudc 
wr.,fha m%;sìïnhla f,i 

07. isxy, kjl;dfõ kj YdkÍh wkkH;djhla f.dv k`.k "wyïnldrl" 
 

 

 Lecturer, (Mrs.) Nirosha Salwathura  

01. yskaos - isxy, msre`t fldaIh 

02. lî¾odiaf.a fomo yd is.df,dajdo iQ;%h 

03.    ;ud woyk foúhka ;u fmïj;d fyda ieñhd f,i idys;H ks¾udK ;=< m%;sks¾udKh ùu 
yskaos idys;Hfha ks¾ñ; f;dard.;a moHh weiqßka flfrk úu¾Ykhla  
 

 Lecturer (Probationary), Indeewari Wickremasinghe 

01. The Activation of the Former Learnt Languages While Learning a New Language 

02. "Apprenons Le Francais Grammer Book part II 

 

 Lecturer (Probationary), s. Nimali Priyangika 

01. Ökfha ;d´ oyu yd fldka*shqishia oyu ms<sn`o ú.%yd;aul ú.%yhla 

02. Y%S ,xldj ;=< Ök NdIdfõ jHdma;sh ms<sn`o wOHhkhla  

03.  A Brief Introducation about the Chinese Culture 

04.  Error Analysis on the Acquisition of Chinese Modal Verbs by Sri Lankan Students (Chinese) 
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 Lecturer (Probationary), W. G. Rangani Ariyawansha 

01. An analysis of the issues pertaining to the Vocabulary of Students following Korean 

Language. 

02. G.C.E. (Ordinary Level) 11th Year Korean Language Text Book 
 

 Lecturer, Narayan Mallikadevi 

01. Our Chinese, Ven. Nadalagamuwe Dammadinna Himi, 

02. A Study of Vocabulary of South Indian Tamil Brahmins, 

 

 Senior lecturer, Doctor (Mrs.) Varuni Tennakoon  

01. Epiphanous Manifestations of "Transience" Accompaied by Disillusionment in Their Gatha 

02. Scholarly Reviews on Second Language Acquisition (SLA) and Error " 

03. History of English "tragedy" and Shakespearean MasterpieceTragedies 

04. Buddhist analysis of the Psychological Conversions in the Characters of Macbeth and Lady 

Macbeth in William Shakespeares Masterpiece, "Macbeth" Pariyesana, Journal of PDPAS 

Volume I (pp 150-167) 

05. Buddhist analysis of the psychological Conversions in the Characters of Macbeth and Lady 

Macbeth in William Shakespeares Master Piece, 'Macbeth' Abstracts - Proffessional 

Development Programme of the Academic Staff (P30) 

 

 Senior Lecturer, Doctor (Mrs.) M. Nipunika Sandamali Dilani  

01' "Green" Literature of the Renaissance: A Survey of the Approaches to Sexual Jealousy in the 

Renaissance Literature 

02. A Comparative Study of Nature Imagery Used by the English Romantic Poets and the Buddhist 

Thers in Thera Gatha 

03. Guide to Linguistics 

04. An Analysis of Love and Revenge with Reference to Othello in William Shakespesres Othello 

and Prince Puduma in Culla Paduma Jathaka (No.193) (P.243-263) 

05. Inculcating Moral Principales in Children Through Buddhist Jataka Stories in Contrast to Popular 

Bedtime Stories of the West (PP118-127) 

06. An Analysis of Buddhist Concepts in a Selection of Literary Works of Sri Lankan Writers in 

English (P14) 

07. A ComparativeStudy of Fall of Aristocracy as Depicted in Anton Chekhovs the Cherry Orchard 

and Punyakante Wijenaikes Giraya (PP 51-52) 

08. An Analysis of Buddhist Concepts in a Selection of Literary Works of Sri Lankan Writers in 

English  (P14) 

09. A Comparative Study of Nature Imagery Used by the English Romantic Poets and the Buddhist 

Theras in Thera Gatha (P16) 
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 Lecturer (Temporary) Mrs. M.T.M. Sirisena 

01. Is Innovative Teachnology a Silver Bullet to Enhance Motivation of English Language Learners 

02. The Speech Family 

03. Business English 

04. Elementary English Grammer 

05. An Essential Guide to Getting the Language Right 

06. A study Guide for Anton Chekhovs "The Cherry Orchard" 

07. Basics of Literary Interpretation 

08. Preliminary English Mentor 

09. Advanced Reading and Writing Skills 

10. "The Soothing Influence and the Healing Power of Wordsworth Poerty 

11. "Buddhist Education as Transformative Learning in Contempory World  

12. "Punaruda Yugaye Nomiyena Sinahawa Pilibanda Wimarshanayak" 

13. "Love,  Marriage And Womens Reality in Jane Eyre, 

14. "The Future of English as a Lingua Franca, 

15. Challenges of Teaching English as a Second Language in Sri Lanka 

16. Elephant Back Safari in Sri Lankan Tourism : A Critique 
 

 Doctor Venerable Neluwe Sumanawansa Thero 

01. ixialD; .oH ldjH idys;Hhfha úYsIag;ajhg n,md we;s lreKq  - “Basha Prabha” Academic 

Compendium - 2016 

02. ishjil wisrsh - ol=Kq l`M;r YS% mQ¾jdrdu O¾uúch msrsfjka b;sydih - 2016 

03. Memorial Academic lecturer on Most Venerable Hikkaduwe Sri Sumangala Nahimi – 2016 
 

 Senior Lecturer, Venerable Mawathagama Pemananda Thero  
 

01. Some Identical Characteristics of the Vr ttaratanakara Compared to Chandah sutra of Pin gala, 

02. ldoïnßfhka m%lg jk .oH ldjH ,laIK" 

03. ^ksji;= yDos ks;Hx rdyqf,dz iauoah;Skaø#!& 
04. Identifiability of the characteristics of elephant through synonyms in the Sanskrit Language. 

05. Pkaoia Ydia;%h úIfhys jD;a;r;akdlrfhys N+ñldj" 

06. fÉ;sh ixl,amh ms<sn`o fm<oyu weiqßka o< úuiqula" 

07. Pkaoia Ydia;% úIfhys jD;a;r;akdlrh w;afmd;la o@ 

08. A Comparative study of the Classification of Rupaskandha with Reference to the 

Abhidharmakosa and the Abhidhammatthasamgaha, 

09. Memorial Book" 

10. Resource Contribution  

11.   01. Chairman of the Literary Festival, “Sahithya Sankathana” 

              02. Traditional Preaching Methods of the Jatakas 

03' Sanskrit Paper  

04. Magazine Coordinator  

05. Evaluation Duties of Various Government Examniations – Asssitant Examiner   

06. Resource Contribution in trhe form of Lecturer  
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 Doctor, Venerable Lenagala Siriniwasa Thero 

 
01. wNsO¾udfldaIh yd tys m<uq mßÉfPaoh - Buddhist Studies - 2016 

02. wNsO¾udfldaI Ydia;%Sh wOHhkh- mkakidrdNsjkaokd- 2016 

03. w¾:jfõoh yd tys wka;¾.; jHqyh- wkqmiaikd Volume Two - 2016 

04. áldh ixl,amh- ixialD; YS,d f,aLk ^ñyska;,h&- 2016 

05. ixialD; oDYH ldjH idys;Hfha úldYkhg NdIdf.ka ,efnk odhl;ajh- Oïu.fõYS - 2016 

06. rdudhqo ldjHh- úfoHdaoh Ydia;S%h ix.%yh- 2016 

07. wfYdal fi,a,sms j,ska m%lg jk jd.a úoHd;aul iqúfYaIS ,laIK ms<sn`o wOHhkhla - Pali 

Academic Compendium -2016 

08. iqnkaOqf.a jdijo;a;df.ka m%lgjk Yaf,aId,xldrh ms<sn`o wOHhkhla- NdId m%Nd ix.%yh- 

2016 

09. cSjfha yd úYajfha wdrïNh -  ffjosl hq.fha isg j¾;udk hq.h olajd - International Science 

and Research Magazine, 2016. 

10. Ndjkdj weiqßka fud< ;rx. md,kh lsÍu - 2016 

11. klaI;% oSmud,dj- 2016 

 

 Senior Lecturer, Doctor Venerable Moragollagama Uparathana Thero  

01. md,sfhys ksmd; Wmi¾. Ndú;h 

02. YS% ,xldfõ mdßfõKsl wOHdmkh ms<sn`o m¾fhaIK jd¾;dj 

03. ks¾jdKdê.uh i`oyd iS,ín;mrdudi úruKfha wdjYHl;dj 

04. ;%smsgl idys;Hfha iïm%odhsl j¾.SlrKh iy kjdx.iq;a:qidikh ms<sn`o úu¾IKd;aul 
wOHhkhla 

05. Ndjkdj" ffkIal%uH yd fi!ko¾h ridiajdoh 

06. The World Peace arises in Individual's Mind 

07. A brief analysis on the use of Prosody and Rhetoric(Chandas and Alankara) of 

Manavulusandesa 

08. pq;s" máikaês yd wka;rdNdjh ms<sn`o úu¾IKhla 

09. මිලින්ද ප්‍රශ්නයේ හා හය සේන ය භික්ෂුහසූත්‍රේ හනවිIවත හපිළිබඳහිවර්ෂණ ත්වකහඅධ්‍යයනයයනක් 

10. A Constradication of king Milinda's meeting and Discussion with Heretical Teachers 

11. The critical study on the thirteen austere practices as a path for the purification with special 

reference to the Milindapannha. 

12. Journal of Pali, The Quality Printers, Nugegoda, 2016 

13. A critical study of the Philosophy of mind only Buddhist School(Yogacara) 

14. The international relationship between Sri Lanka and Myanmar through Manavulusandesaya 

as the first Pali Epistle sent to Myanmar from Sri Lanka 

15. Value of Buddhist teaching for the righteous political on the influence of western political 

ideologies 

16. Priyesana, journal of PDPAS Volume 01 

17. Abstracts 2012-2016(PDPAS) 

18. ප ලිහමිලින්දපඤනානනනහචහය සේනයහභික්ඛුසුත්තනනනහචහනවිiවත හ:හවීවංනයං 

19. Mettabhavananisamsapanham paticca Nagasenattherassa Mati Vimamsanam% 

20.  A Comparative study on Pali Molindapanha and Nagasena Bhikshu Sutta/ 
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21. Buddhaghosatthero pana suddhaparivattako va seri atthakathacariyo vati vimansanam 

22. Buddhist Perspective on peace and practical Buddhist teaching for the reconciliation of social 

conflicts 

01. wkqmiaikd - Volume Two, Henepola Sri Nanadasiri Nayake Swameendra Felicitiation 

Academic Compendium – 2016, kanchana Printers, Nugegoda.  

02. úfoHdaoh O¾u Ydia;S%h ix.%yh- 2016, Department of Government Printing, Colombo. 

23. md,s Ydia;S%h ix.%yh - 2016 Volume Three, Quality Printers, Nugegoda, 2016  

24. Journal of Buddhist Culture(JCB), Quality Printers, Nugegoda, 2016 

25. O¾uÿ; - Doctor, Venerable Rathmale Punnarathana Nahimi Felicitation Academic 

Compendium, Karuna Samadhi Organization, Yakkala" 2016 

26. md,s Ydia;S%h ix.%yh- 2015, Volume Two, S. Godage and Brothers’ (Pvt.) Limited, Colombo, 

2016 (First Edition). 

27. ioaO¾udldr wNsudkh" Niyo Graphics (Pvt.) Limited, Nugegoda, 2016.  

28. m%nqoaO" Ydia;S%h ix.%yh" Volume Five, Kanchana Printers, Nugegoda, 2016BPU Journal of 

Buddhist Studies and Humanities, Kanchana Printers, Nugegoda, 2016 

29. BPU Journal of Buddhist Studies and Humanities, Kanchana Printers, Nugegoda, 2017 

30. iïfndaëkS" Kanchana Printers, Nugegoda, 2016 

31. m%{d O¾u Ydia;S%h ,sms irKsh" Ruwan Paharuwa, Maharagama, 2016  

32. 4th International Conference on Dharma- Dharma, India, 2016 

33. Abstracts 2012-2016 (PDPAS), Quality Printers, Nugegoda, 2016 

34. 2nd International Pali Conference, Uni. of Peradeniya, 2016 

35. ICCS 2016, International Conference on Chinese Studies, Uni. of Kelaniya, 2016 

36. Theravada and Buddhaghosa : Problems of Identification, Interpretation and Continuation, 6th 

International Buddhist Conference, Sri Lanka Association of Buddhist Studies 

37. International Seminar on Reconciliation, Conflict Transformation and Peace Intiatives: 

Contemporary  Challenges in South Asia,2016 
 

 Senior Professor, Venerable Wegama Piyarathana Thero 

03. Chief Editor of úfoHdoh O¾u Ydia;S%h ix.%yh" 2016 

04. fn!oaO ia;+mfha wdrïNh yd úldih  

05. nqÿiufhays b.ekafjk wkd;au ixl,amh  

06. u;lodkh ms<sn`o úu¾Ykhla ^;sfrdal+âv iq;%h weiqfrkas& 

07. kjdx.i;a:qidikh 

08. nqÿ iufhys b.ekafjk wjHdlD; O¾u 

09. ;%smsgl idys;Hfha nqoaONdIs; fkdje;ezhs is;sh yels fldgi ms<sn`o úuiqula  

10. ikak iys; msrejdkd fmd;a jykafia  

11. ikak iys; jD;a; ud,d ikaafoai i;lh 

12. úfoHdaoh O¾u Ydia;%Sh ix.%yh- 2016, Department of Government Printing, Colombo. 

13. Academic Compendium published for marking the retirement of Professor in Information, Samanapala 

Galmangoda.   

14. Academic Compendium scheduled to be published by Venerable Dankande Attadhassi Thero. 

15. iïu;s O¾u Ydia;S%h ix.%yh" 2016 

16. md,s Ydia;S%h ix.%yh - 2015, Volume Two, S. Godage and Brothers’ (Pvt.) Limited, Colombo , 2016 (First 

Edition). 

17. Journal of Pali, The Quality Printers, Nugegoda, 2016 
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 Senior Lecturer, Venerable Gonadeniye Pannarathana Thero 

01. Ehi bhikkhu pabbajjaya vissesata 

02. wÜGl:dpd¾h Wmfiak ysñf.a md,s idys;H fiajh ms<sn`o úu¾Ykhla  

03. ldjHh yd kdgHh ms<sn`o fn!oaO u;h  

04. m¾hdma;sh /l.ekSfuys ,d uydúydßh NslaIQkaf.a odhl;ajh ms<sn`o úu¾Ykd;aul 
wOHhkhla 

05. isõjeoereï w¾:l:k kHdh  

06. md,s uq,dY%h weiqßka wY%e%e;j;a mD:.ackhd yd Y%e;j;a wd¾hY%djlhd ms<sn`o úu¾Ykd;aul 
wOHhkhla 

07. Contribution of the Sri Lankan nuns for the development of the Bhikkuni order 

08. iqfndaOd,xldrh ms<sn`o úu¾Ykd;aul wOHhkhla  

09. ldufha iajNdjh ms<sn`o úu¾Ykd;aul wOHhkhla 

10. 12th National Conference on Pali and Buddhist Studies, Uni. of Sri Jayawardhanapur 

11. md,s Ydia;S%h ix.%yh - 2015, Volume Two, S. Godage and Brothers’ (Pvt.) Limited, Colombo , 

2016 (First Edition). 

12. BPU Journal of Buddhist Studies and Huanities, Kanchana Printers, Nugegoda,2016 

13. Journal of Pali, The Quality Printers, Nugegoda, 2016 

14. md,s Ydia;S%h ix.%yh - 2016 Volume Three, Quality Printers, Nugegoda,  

15. BPU Journal of Buddhist studies and Huanities, Kanchana Printers, Nugegoda, 2017 

16. Aurora, Journal of English studies 2015, S. Godage & Brothers (Pvt.) Ltd,2016 

17. ixOdrd Ydia;S%h i`.rdj" General Students’ Association, the Buddhist and Pali University of Sri 

Lanka  

18. úfoHdaoh O¾u Ydia;S%h ix.%yh - 2016, Department of Government Printing, Colombo. 

 

 Lecturer, Venerable Wijithapura Gunarathana Thero 

  

01. uyd ksoafoaimd<sh yd pq,a,ksoafoimd<sh 

02. l:dj;a:qmamlrKfhys jdo iajrEmh 

03. ;¾l úoHdj yd nqÿiuh ms<sn`o úu¾Ykd;aul wOHhkhla 

04. fmf<ys osiajk {dkud¾.hkays iajNdjh 

05. Dhuttanganam paticca anguttarabhanakanam vividha mati 

06. fn!oaO od¾Yksl isoaOdka; ikd: lsÍfuys ,d NdIdfõ Wmfhda.S;dj 

07. fmf<ys osijk Oïukajh [dKh ms<sn`o ú.%yhla 

08. fk;a;smamlrKd.; fif<idldr úNd.h ms<sn`o wOHhkhla 

09. wkqmiaikd - fojk l,dmh" Henepola Sri Nandasiri Nayake Swameendra Felicitiation 

Academic Compendium - 2016, Kanchana Printers, Nugegoda. 

10. mámod" l:dj;a:qmamlrK wOHhk wxYh" Department of Government Printing, 2016 

11. BPU Journal of Buddhist Studies and Humanities, Kanchana Printers, Nugegoda,2017 

12. iïu;s O¾u Ydia;S%h ix.%yh" Samayawardene Printers, Colombo, 2016.  

13. md,s Ydia;S%h ix.%yh - 2015, Volume Two, S. Godage and Brothers’ (Pvt.) Limited, Colombo , 

2016 (First Edition). 

14. md,s Ydia;S%h ix.%yh - 2016, Volume Three, Quality Printers, Nugegoda.  

15. Abstracts 2012-2016 (PDPAS), Quality Printers, Nugegoda, 2016. 

16. Journal of Pali, The Quality Printers, Nugegoda, 2016. 
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 Lecturer, Venerable Witharandeniye Chandasiri Thero 
 

01. f:rjdo ;%smsglhg fmrjokla 

02. fn!oaO wdrdñldx yd jdia;=úoHd;aul ,laIK( f:rjdo uq,dY%h wOHhkhla 

03. BPU Journal of Buddhist Studies and Huanities, Kanchana Printers, Nugegoda, 2016 

04. prK Ydia;S%h ix.%yh y;ajk l,dmh' 2016 

05. md,s cd;lÜGl:dj yd isxy, idys;Hh( ye`oskaúula  

06. uydidx>sl iïm%odhg wh;a m[a[;a;sjdo ksldh ms<sn`o wOHhkhla 

07. Journal of Pali, The Quality Printers, Nugegoda, 2016 

08. wrefKdaoh Ydia;S%h ix.%yh" rEm wreK msßfjka úoHdh;k iNdj" 2016 

09. úfoHdaoh O¾u Ydia;S%h ix.%yh - 2016" Department of Government Printing, Colombo. 

10. kqjKei Ydia;S%h ix.%yh, Senevirathne Printers, Homagama, 2016  

11. md,s Ydia;S%h ix.%yh - 2016 Volume Three, Quality Printers, Nugegoda.  
 

 Mrs. Manori Samarakoon (Asssitant Librarian) 

                       ‘A study on the factors for motivation of University libraries of Sri Lanka in continuing their 

professional education', International Conference on Library & Information Management, 21-23 

October 2016, Department of Library & Information Science. University, Si Lanka. 

 

 Senior Lecturer, K.G.Swarnananda 

        Learning literature is learning life 

 

 Lecturer, M.H.P.K.Gunasena 

High Impact Research towards Sustainable Development 

A Study on the reading Difficulties Faced by Buddhist Monks in learning English as a Second 

Language at Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka. 

 

 Lecturer, K.G.Kumarage 

                      Are the University Students Motivated To Learn English?  


